C0E500195

e ()]
From: 1
Sent: Monday, Jarusry 12, 2008 3:17 PM
To: i p
Ce: 'Pointer, Homer €.}/
Subject: Finalized FAQs from Outreac sment
Attachments: 080147 IC Pedfarmance Matrix CIA doc; 081222 - Crileriz FAQ FINAL no watermark.dos

0%901C7 IC 081223 - Critesia
wrformarice Matrix £ FAQ FINAL no .. s e w
Geod Alterngon b

As ClA's designees under EQ 13462, the i0B Ceounsel and QDM (OB Team are provicing you with the finalized
Frequenily Asked Questions generated fram our inleligence oversight outreach sessions held in September and Ociober
of 2G08. Also attached is an assessment ot ine ClA's IGB reporting to the 108,

The atiached assessment covars € quariars, beginning in April §7, which coincides with the reiease of the Hadley
Mema on 108 reporting, through the third quarter of 2008. These assessments will be provided to your organization’s
principal at a future Executive Commitiee (EXCCM) meeting hosted by the DNI. The EXCOM meeting when the
assessments will most likely make the agenda is 26 January 09.

Piease leel free to contact or Homer Pointer f you have any questions regarding the assessmert,

<K,..>> <P

Regards,

Office of the General Counsel
Office of the Directar of National lntelligence

THIS MESSAGE MAY CONTAIN CONTROLLED UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION (CUN- PRE-DECISIONAL -
DELIBERATIVE INFORIMATION

This email system is approved for unctassitied correspondence only. Glassified discussions of the material contained
within this message must be conducted via a classfied amail system.

The intormation contained within tis electronic e-mad privileged and confidentia; intormation intended only for the use of
he individual or entity named. If you have received this cormmunication in error, piease immeciately notify the sender and
delete this message,
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cos550018¢

UNCLASSI?I}:D/M

To "Egmle'r‘,'i-i;jmer A
[ R | %HPginler@PIAR. EOP. |C.GOV>@MACKINAW
Sémai Assetaie General . ¢t

Counsel Nt g
Offce eral Counsel, bee b

Subject CN from CtA

02/26/2009 10:14 AW

' CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED/ i

omer,

i White conducting follow-up with CIAVOGC, | received a copy ol 1ne Congressicnal Nolfication mentioned
in the Jed Ot Z008 report (Publication Without Attribulion). The TN was sent to the HPECI and 88CI in
January 2009 (| received it last Friday). { den't believe this is a S&HS matter, but am forwarding the CN to
you for yaur files.

CN Finel- dac

_Regards,

Sénigr Assqciale Geéneral Counsel

Emm——

ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT/
ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION/
CELIBERATIVE PROCESS FRIVILEGED DOCLMENT

UNCLASSIFTED//POSA




C05500200

i T Ta “Painter, Homer 5. WPFIAB-FFIABY"
! \' <pointerth@phab.wh ic.gov> b 2 .
12/19/2008 91.32 PM e _ :
bee — ub
Subject ( !
CLASSIFICATION: CWTIAC

Homar,

Per aur conversation yesterday, tefow is the notification QDN received from the CIA Wednesday night .

Regards,

4
T Senicr Assgciate Genéral Caounsel

T ldee




From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments: 090107 IC Performance Matrix Dou.doc; 081223 - Criteria FAQ FINAL no watermark doc

o

000107 IC -
sformance Matix D mmu.m..

P f L2
R

] . . o b7C per FBI

From:
Sent:
;l;: SﬁEVEﬂ-SiBgEl@fC-ﬂi gov; Rld'sarﬂ.McNallv@lcbegm
Subject: FW; FAQs from Outreach & 108 Reporting Assessment

Steve, Rick:

mmnppmuy;onm was notawars of Julle's departure, 50 1 Pm brying ® speed things up a bt by forwarding this to

From my perspective, it would b hetoful f I 2rc ) couid mest with you sometime to discuss into
hrﬁmymequ maglthava?wrcal,ofcame,asldon’tkmwhcwbngraﬂmbaraspomble

Mamnzmsmwsmeq | ' __jand Rick MeNatly wi be acting
) ) K . ) ggc per FBI
sTEVE( | "] ALLFBIINFORMATION CONTAINED

b6 HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

bjc;mr FBI _ nmJEE;uL1Q B L0
Regerds to af, -




‘ ' b6 '
' . ‘ b7C per FBI

£rom: I e

12, 2009 4:15 MM b7C per FBI

To - )

mmimmmm b

oo Atlarnoo] | - t )U b6 .
. - b7C per FBI

lsﬂhebmwmandalhd\menwlomemadaddmsesollhem134526edgneeslwaspmmdad Huwever P
received crmr messages for Juhe and Valerte. Gouuywpmﬂamewihuwmnedmmﬁaddmsseﬂbwmdhghswa

just o be sure | haya the correct infarmation for fulure comespondence) for the FBI's EO 134682 designees? | understand
Julia has moved on and that she may have a repfacement.

As always, thank you for your assistance.

Fromm: P
Sent: Monday, Ty 12, 2009 3:42 PM
;avca&mmﬂiw. jithomas@ic.fol.gov; kmrln.perldmﬂlcﬂ:l gav; douglas.w.pocle@usdol.gov;

" b6
b7C per FBI

AsDoJ'sdesimeesunderEOimaz the 10B Counsel and ODNI OB Team are providing you with the finaized
Frequently Asked Quaestions generated from our iInteligsnce oversight outreach sessions haldmseptemherarﬂ October
of 2008. Also atiachid is an assessment of the Dod's 10B reporting to the JOB.

ﬂm'aﬂnd\adassasemuﬁmmeqmrhars. baginning in April 07, Mcdnddesvﬁﬂnﬁnvdemofﬂwﬂadley
Memo on |OB reparting, thraugh the thind quarter of 2008, Thamassmenhwi!beprovldedbyourorwmﬂon'a
pdmipalatamsmuiuecmmmtemommmmwbynnum The EXGOM mesting when
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12

mmmwmmoamcdynweeheagmdaiszs&mryos

" b7C per FBI

Plemiedhaemmm_or{ Hyouhmeanyquasﬂansmgardngmammw
L, i Lo
e | LA

Office of the General Counsel '
Offica of the Director of Nationa! inteliigence : _ bla

—

THIS MESSAGE MAY CONTAIN CONTROLLED UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION (CUN- PRE-DECISIONAL
DEUBEBATNE INFORMATION

Thisemaﬁqﬂamismprwedformdmﬁedmmspondmoﬂy Glasﬂliedcﬁsumbnsofﬂﬁmmmlwmed

wmmﬂ‘lsnnssugemuﬂbemdudadviaadassﬂledemisysbm

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmwmm@ed
thefndeualormﬂtynnmed.lfywhavemdwdwsmmhonhm pleaseinmadablynoﬁlyﬂ'ie -gender and

daletn!hsrrmag-




" Thank you for your helpi | '\C;:l

From:
Sent: be
Yoz b7C per FBI
-Subject: . ‘ .
ALL BFORMATION CONTAINED
lﬁnanmunuamwTihgﬁgsn
| PAEZD:0 BV y
Per email, could you please provide the below

contact information for Valerie Caproni, Julie Thomas,

and Kevin Perkins to
.at the ODNI.

bt

b\o ' © B7C per FBI

From: B
Sent : ' ne 25, 2008 2:25 PM -

To: | = ' :

Cc: o _

Subject: Re: Main/general telephone number b6

blC per FBI _

The number you request is -

Also, when we .sent out our request for.

. designations pursuant to EO 13462, we requested contact

information for the responsible parties. According. to

the re-delegation you provided, it appears that Valerie

Caproni and Kevin Perkins (and their respective offices)
are the designees. Can you provide the following
information for those individuals:

Unclass;fled and classified phone and fax numbers,
classified and unclassified email addresses, as well as
courier and mailing addresses?
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1f you do not have this 1nformat10n, could you
direct me to someone who can provide it?

Thank you so much!

_ Regards, o :

Office of the General Counsel o
Office of the Director of National Intelligence

Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2008 10:35:58 AM GMT -05:00

US/Canada Rasterm

Subject: Main/general telephone number:

What is the new main telephone number for the ODNI's

this telephone number when we use a courier service.

Thank you.

ey

From:

Sent: Monday, June 23, 2008 1:39 PH
To: I

Subject: Re: 4th Quarter 2007 IOB Reports

Thank you for the quick reply

smooth, except for a few IT glitches.
' 56

'It has been

b6
b7C per FBI

. Qffice of the General Counsel? I believe that we need

b6

.b7C per FBI




| li_egards ’ | ' bb |

Office of the General Counsel '
Office of the Director of National Intelligence

— e - —

| b6
L7C per FBI

ipal Messaqe -----

Sent: Monday, June 23, 2008 12:58: 04 PM GMT -05:00
US/Canada Eastern A
"Subject: RE: 4th Quarter 2007 IOB Reports

The error in 2007-2209NSL originated from the " b2

Division. ‘I hope that your wove into the new P per FEI
GTfice space went smoothly.

| |
~«---0Original Message-----
From:
Sent: Mon ), 2008 12:10 PM. -
To: )
Ce: ' b6

Subject: 4th Quarter 2007 IOB Reports _ ym;mrrm

Hello. I hope all is well and that YOu had a great
weekend. ~

- I bave a question about one of the reports submitted
in the 4th quarter. The number of the report is
: 57




2007-2209N8L. The title indicates the |Division;’
but the body indicates | Can you tell me -

which office this actually derives from?

‘Thank you. - . b&

| Regards, . )
e f bl

Office of the General Counsel T
Office of the Director of National Intelligence

b2
b7E per FBI




5.:;. %ﬂ'mmm . non

To: . .

L | ALL £B81 INFASMATION CONTAINED

Sut = HEREI S UiCLASSIFIED
DATE2-12- 10 BY Vel

Sure, no problem.

IOB'#200?-740{| Division; violation regarding
FISA unauthorized physical searches

- - b2
IOB # 2007-633; violation regarding b7E per eI

FISA over collection

_Régar—d;s, -. | | ) bb

Sent: fuesday, March 17, 2009 7:45:12 AM GMT -05:00
US/Canada Bastern —
Subject: FW: IOB Reports

edio I

I received the below question regarding the inquiry you
made on the high side regardlng some of the FBI
~ reporting. :

Are you able to pi‘pvi_ge additional information that I

can pass on to : bé :
. b7C per FBI

l |
[mailto; ' BIC per FBI
Sent: Monday, Marxch 16, 2009 3:22 PM '
To: - 3

"3




b6
b7C per FBI

Cc:
"Subject: RE: IOB Reports

s

I-have located LHMs for IOB numbers 714, 1244, 746 and
817. With regard to 740 and 633, could you provide.

- additional information as I can not locate them in our
database. Thanks

vl

From: - 41. ) :
Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2009 10:37 aM - bs
- b7C per FBI
To: .
C'C:‘ ;

Subject: RE: I0OB. Reportsa

Lauren,




We will determlne the status of the below IOB reports
Thank you.

\:’:;2 . . . b6
. ' : : b7C per FBI

r-on: I
Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2009 10:0 BE s

To:
Cc:
- Subject: IOB Reports

bé .
b7C per FBI

Hello

I am wondering if your office ever provided follow up
reports/info on the following IOB reports. If not,. could
you please provide. them. If so, could you let us know to .
- whom you sent them and when?

They all have a 2007 beginnlng and the last dlglts are
the following: 740 . :
714 -

1244 . - :

633 | . -

746 : ‘

817

'Thank youl

Regardé,




b2

Office of the General Coumsel '
Qffice of the Director of National Imtelligence

THIS MESSAGE MAY CONTAIN CONTROLLED UNCLASSIFIED
- INFORMATION (CUI)- PRE-DECISIONAL DELIBERATIVE
INFORMATION.

This email system is approved for unclassified (
correspondence only. Classified discussions of the
material contained within this message must be conducted
via a c1a531f1ed emall system.

The 1nformatlon contalned within this electronic e-mail
privileged and confidential information intended only
for the use of the individual or entlty named If you
have received thls communication in error, please
1mmed1ately notlfy the sender and delete this message.

Civil Liberties and Privacy Office
Office of the Dlrector of National Intelllgence




. .
“_i
e - - -

FBI Guidelines 4/22/09
1 Messages '
FBI Guidelines 4/22/09 Friday, November 06, 2009 2:19:25 PM -
T

b6
b7C per FBI

Good Atemoo] |
| hopse alt is wal,

1 know that FBi previcusly provided s 108 Guideines relerenced above 10 the JOB team via hard copy, but | was
m&mmmthMwMOWIIWTm You could send them to us on gither the low of
0. . . . .

Thank you so tuch.

27T b

Office of the General Counsel - b (ﬂ
Office of afonal inteligence .

THIS MESSAGE MAY GONTAIN CONTROLLED UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION (CUT)- PRE-DEGISIONAL
DELIBERATIVE INFORMATION - '

This email system is approved for unclassified ooxmecpondunca only. Classiitad discussions of the material containad
within this messags must be conducted via a clessiied email system. . ’

mmmmmnMdmmwwmmmwwwmm.
of the individual or entity named. If you have received this communication in amor, please knmadiately notity the
mossage.

~ ALL FBI INFORMATION CONTAINED

LS

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATEZ-1a~Jo BY.ue]Baxd L0324

PO e




Pege Lofl

Monday, May 11, 2009 2:52:42 PM

RE: IOB Policy

be
b7C per FBI
be
b7C per FBI
Perywrwquastanadwdphasaﬁndawpydmamseuﬂmmlmmm Please let me know if -
there is anything else that you need.
’ b7C per FBI

ba
\W\V

ALL FBI INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED -
DATE’A 12-10 _BYLe!fau 033Y

Y 1116009




;:ﬁ:m: ' 5 L ' };'GJC per FBI-
o | ' ]
Subject: 108 Policy '

Attachments: 10B Policy.pdt.

B b
T mm bbb

Peryourmusst.auadedpieasaﬂndampyof!he FBI'eGuidameonlOBMam F’laasaletmekmwifﬂmens
anything else tha! you need.

Thank you,

| ." ] . bs
— ’ b7C per FBI

mmmecﬂm

%\1

1




' . . v 3 : . b6
sent ' e | | bIC per FBI

|

Suh}ect: RE: Guidance on IOB Matiers

Yes, wa had planned to send the new paficy 1o you. The policy is unclassified/for official use only so we will send it via _
unciassified email later today or tomorrow, We first have lo scan the docurnent before attaching it to an email. Thank you.

Take care, _ » o o .
— ~ b -

. _ . : b7C per FBI
rom: [N ‘ b
Sent: 2009 3:51PM C ' . - b7C per FBI

T
w - - -
Subject: Guidance on OB Matters

‘ ' ' : b6
’ Hdb: . o . b7C per FBI
Oyr ODNJ §OB Team met with and leamed that FBI has recently released its Guidance on OB Matters
(22 April 08). Cauld you provide the with a copy of that material? Our preference is to recsive it electronically since

we do not all sit in the same spaces. You can send & % our high side email group address if it is classified. Othetwisathe .
unclassified group address will wotk great. ‘Thank yout - .

Regards, .
[ e
OTE LTt B s o




| . oA

From: © Gradey, MA [Mark A Bradiey@usdcj.gov) b b -

Sent: Tuesday, October 07 1AM .
E ] |

. . bé
Goodmoming | bIC per FBI
it was good o speak with you again yesterday. We are looking forward to this Friday's meeting. Could you kindly forward '

me the Hadley memo and you think might be helpful? When Mat foswarded your message to me, it nckded
no attachments. Many th y best-Mark

ALL FBI INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE2-2-{o BY Ut'-lﬁg-.o 032y




From: 1 — | bsé

Sant: . : 01,2008 L10PM ‘ _ " b7C per FBI
To: - - )

Cox ' " | ' |
Subject: RE: Main/general telephone number -

Attachments: CONTACTLISTUPDATED.wpd .

T EYE) please note: per AD Perkins' office-in the
event you wish to "share" his classified information
with others, his office has asked that he be contacted
to ensure he does not have any objections.

As a courtesy, I would also handle this 1nformatlon in
the same way for Ms. Capron:L and Mrs. Thomas.

I hope the attached will be helpful. If you need
anything else, please let me know ‘

————— Original Message----- b
From:| : b

Sent: Tuesday, July 01, 2008 8:46 AM

To-: - b'?c per FBI
Sub] ect FW: Ma1n/general telephone number

————— Original Messag g-—---

From: |

Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2008 2:28 PM

To: _

Subj ect: FW: Main/general telephone number - bs

b7C per FBI

(ULEARANCI OO ) |
m‘msg@n‘i

4




Could you assign someone to provide _with
the below information? Thanks.
- b&

b7C per FBI
~-----Original Message----~-
From:
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2008 2:25 PM
To: ' ,
Ce: e -
Subject: Re: Maln/general telephone numbexr b7C per FBI

Th mber Jest | '-' bQ
N bl

Also, when we sent out our request .for
designations pursuant to EO 13462, we requested contact
information for the responsible parties. According to
the re-delegation you provided, it appears that Valerie
Caproni and  Kevin Perkins. (and their respective offices)
are the designees. Can you provide the follow1ng
. information for those individuals:

Unclassified and. c13351f1ed phorne and fax numbers,
clagsified and unclassified email addresses, as well as
courier and mailing addresses?

If you do not have this information, could you
direct me to someone who can provide. it?

Thank you 8o much!

Regards,

) l!l!ce o! the General Counsel o

Office of the Director




. A o S — o

Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2008 -10:35:58 AM

US/Canada Eastern
Subject: Ma1n/general telephone number

What is the new main telephone number for the ODNI's

b6
bh7C per FBI

Office of the General Counsel?' I believe that we need

this telephone number when we use a courier serv1ce.
Thank you.

From:

Sent: Monday, June 23, 2008 1:39 PM
To:
Subject T Re: 4Eh Quarter 2007 IOB Reports

.Thank you for the quick reply { It has been
smooth, except for a few IT glitches. '

Regards,

—

'Office of the General Counsel
Office of the Director of National Intelligence

b6

b7C per FBE

bé
b7C per FBI

L]
b6 .
b7C per FBI

bé
b7C per FBI




To:
Cc:
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2008 12; 58 04 PM GMT 05 00
US/Canada Eastern

' Sub]ect RE: 4th Quarter 2007 IOB Reports

Thé error in 2007-2209NSL originated from the

Division. I hope ‘that your move into the new
office space went smoothly. A | | nz pec FBI

From;
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2008 12:10 PM. o

To: | . . l b7C per f‘BI
Cc:

Subject: 4th Quarter 2007 IOB Reports b(p

Hello. I hope all is well and that you-had a great
weekend. ‘ :

I have a question about one of thé~reports submitted
in the 4th quarter. The number of the report is

2007-2209NSL. The title indicates the - |pivision,-
" but the body indicates Canm you tell me
which office this actually derives from?
| . : b2
Th. % you -b7E per FBI
'Regards,

Office of the General Counsel
Office of the Dj National Intelligence




- &

= —

o - ALL FBI INFORMATION CONTAINED
Subject:

Re: Designation Order HEREIN iS UHCLASSIFIED
: DATE 2-12-15 BYUc]Bad (032Y
_ :gc per FBI

That will be great. We look forward to completing our .~
records on the designationms. '

Regards, b Q

Office of the General Counsel ,
Office of Director of National Intelligence

b&
 b7C per FBI

Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2008 5:23:58 PM GMT -05:00
‘US/Canada Eastern '

Subject: RE: Designation Order

Yes, I can provide you with a copy of the April 30, 2008
delegation as well. As soon as it is scanned and sent
to me via email, I will forward it to you, most likely
‘tomorrow or Thursday. :

Have you moved offices yet? How did the move go? Do
You have a new facsimile number?

Thank you,

b6

b7C per FBI




From: _
Sent: Monday, June 16, 2008 2:08 PM
" To: | ) ’

Cc: Thomas, Julie F.; Sié el, Steven N.;

bé

Subject: Re: Designation Order _ ' bIC per FBI

- Thank you so much for the note. Could you also

. provide us with a copy of the referenced 30 April 08

delegation from the Director, FBI to FBI's OGC?

Regards,. | o | | ba

Office of the General Counsel - ' i)
fice of the Director of National Intelligence

Cc: "Julie F. Thomas" <Julie.Thomas@ic.fbi.gov>, "Steven

N. Siegel" <Steven.Sieqel@ic.fbi.qov>,

Sent: Friday, June 13, 2008 3:14:32 PM GMT -05:00
US/Canada Easternm '
Subject: Designation Order

b6
b7C per FBI




Dear— and _ . | b |

By email dated June 2, 2008, the DNI requested that we
submit our formal de31gnatlon to the DNI's IOB Tedm. On
April 4, 2008, by Order Number 2956-2008, the AG
designated responsibilities related to IOB matters that
originate from the FBI to the Director, FBI. A copy of
the Order is attached. Purther, on April 30, 2008, the
Director, FBI delegated the responsibilities related to
IOB matters to the FBI's Office of the General Counsel.

Please let me know if you have any- questlons about these
: delegatlons.

Thank vou,
- . ° bs
p7C per FBI
National Security Law Branch
. Office of the General Counsel
Federal Bureau of Investigation
' . b2
- Telephone: . E'EIC per FBI




From:
Sent:
" To:

Subject:-

‘The ODNI OGC has moved to. LX-2.
and my new phone number are appended below.

Regards, __ S | ba b(ﬂ

Office of the General Counsel
Office of the Director of Natiocnal Intelligence

m———— Original Messaqe -=---

ALLFB! INF'OHMA“ON CONTAINED
: . HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED |
— I - | DATER-[2-1 0 BY.0C!Bain b033Y

- Our fax numbers

b€
"b7C per FRI

From:

To: "Julie F. Thomas?® <Ju11e Thomas@mc fbhi.govs,

"Steven

N. Siegel" <Steven.Siegele@ic.fbi.govs,|

Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2008 3:34:23 PM GMT -05:00

US/Canada Eastern
Subject: FW: Designation Order

Per your request, attached is a copy of the delegation
of authority for IOB matters from the Director, FBI to

the Office of the General Counsel. We typically

release internal FBI communlcations, so please do not

disseminate it further.

b6
b7C per FBI

do not




‘on a:iothef noté, _ have you moved to LX2 yet? If so, ‘what
is your facsimile number. there? :

Thaﬁk you}

B Ori_ inal Mesgage----- _ Egc ver FEI
From:l | : : :
Sent : Wednesday, June 18, 2008 2:01-PM . : _

To:| ‘ '

Subject: FW: Designation Order

Here it is. S | : ' a ‘)

————— Origlnal Message----~

b6 .

From: [ . | s b7C per FBI
Sent ; Tuesday, June 17, 2008 3:08 PM AV |
ro: I - v

Subject RE: Designatlon Order

Here is the document.

bG . -
b7C per FBI

T " -

" From:
Sent : Monday, June 1 2008 2:08 PM
. To: r : | '
r(:'c:.'Thomass, Jul:.e F. IS:.egel Steven N. - ' |

Subject: Re: Designation Order

b .
b7C per FRI

. Thank you so much for the note. Could you also
provide us with a copy of the referenced 30 April 08
delegatlon from the Director, FBI to FBI's OGC?

Regards,




"Office of the General Counsel . |
Office of the Director of National Intelligence

Cc: "Julie F. Thomasg" <Julie.Thomas@ic.fbi.gov>, "Steven

N. Siegel" <Steven.Siegel®@ic.fbi.qgovs,

L | ‘ b6
Sent: Friday, June 13, 2008 3: 14 32 PM GMT -05:00 bIC per FAI
US/Canada Easterm '
Subject: Designation Order

By email dated June 2, 2008, the DNI requested that we
submit our formal designmation to the DNI's IOB Team. On
April 4, 2008, by Order Number 2956-2008, the AG
designated responsibilities related to IOB matters that
originate from the FBI to the Director, FBI. A copy of
the Order is attached. Further, on April 30, 2008, the
Director, FBI delegated the responsibilities related to
IOB matters to the FBI's Office of the General Counsel.

14




Please let me know if you have any questions about these
delegations.

Thank you,

bé

National Security Law Branch
Office of the General Counsel

Pederal Bureau of Investigation

b2

. b2 ‘
Telephone : ‘ b7C per FBI

b7¢ per FBI -




From: . - b6 . .
?:;ﬁ: ’ [Wam - :- b7C per 'FBI
- - |
Altachments: Deagailon of Authority.pat

B B M&&-
ety | o ‘

Per your request, attached is a copy of the delegation
of authority for IOB matters from the Director, FBI to
the Office of the General Counsel. We typically do not
release internmal FBI communications; so please db not
disseminate it further. -

On another note, have you moved to LX2 yet? If so, what
is your facsimile number there? ' ‘

Thank vou, ' | ' b )

bée
, 18, 2008 2:01 PM . . b7C per FBI

Subject: FW: Designation Order
Here it is.

-----Original Message--~-- '

From: [ | ' .
Sent: Tuesda 7,.2008 3:08 PM
To:
Subject RE: Designation Order

b6

Here is the document, b7C FBI
per




From:
Sent: Monday, Jun ‘16, 2008 2:08 PM
To:

Cc: Thomas Julle F.; Sleiell Steven NI|
| ”:. " b6

Subject: Re: _D_es:n.gnatlon Ordexr - biC per FBI

: Thank you so much for the note. Could you-also
provide us with a copy of the referenced 30 April 08
delegation from the Directoxr, FBI to FBI's 0GC? '

Regards;,‘ ' - : b:

Office of the General Counsel bl’
- Office of the Director of Natlonal Intell:.gence

From: _ ' |

To: ' :

Cc: "Julie. F. Thomas" <Julie.Thomas@ic.fbi.gov>, "Steven
N. Sieqgel” <Steven. Slgﬂ&l@lc foi.govs, | B

b6

Sent: Friday, June 13, 2008 3:14:32 PM GMT -05:00 b7C per FBI
US/ Canada Bastern
‘Subject: Designation Order

17




 vear NN = N bl

' By email dated June 2, 2008, the DNI requested that we
submit our formal designation to the DNI's IOB Team. On
April 4, 2008, by Order Number 2956-2008, the AG. _
designated responsibilities related te IOB matters that
originate from the FBI to the Director, FBI. A copy of
" the Order is attached. Further, on April 30, 2008, the
Director, FBI delegated the respomsibilities related to
I0B matters to the FBI's Office of the General Counsel.

Please let me know if you have any questidﬁs about these
- delegations. . . ‘

Thank you,
' b6 ‘
»7C per FBI

National Security Law Branch
Office of the Géeneral Counsel

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Telephone{ o : : ) ‘ p2 -
: b6
‘h7C per FBI

8




-
b6




o ——
i
'

b6
b7C per FBI

" Thank you for the informalion. We vl update our fecortls accondingly.

= B

Counsoet
of nal In

THIS MESSAGE MAY CONTAIN CONTROLLED UNCLASSIFIED INFOAMATION (CUT)- PRE-DEGISIONAL.
DELIBERATIVE INFORMATION - -

This email system #s approved for unclassilied comespondence only. Classiied discussions of the malerial contalned
wiitn this message must be conducted via a ciassifiad emall system. L

The Information contained withinhis electronic o-mail pivileged and confidential information Infendad only for lie use of
mmmmumwmnmmmmmmmwmmm.mmmmmwmmw
ete this message. ’ » .

bé
b7C per FBI

HER : S
ALl F?' lg?ﬁéﬂ ‘\T'C'b:: i(égNTAlﬂﬁ)'
HEREIN IS UNCLASS!

Hare is the requested information: DATE2-22-{¢ BYUc{Basd .‘50393

Velerie Gaproni - Valeria.Caproni@ic bi.doy
Staven Siegel - Steven Sianel@icfloov
Richerd MoNaly —Bichart Mcajv@lnfbi.cov

15




oy

As stated bélow, Richard McNaly is acting DGC for 30 doys. Afterwards, Stave Siegel wil be acting DGC.

oot Aremoo] ]

be

.b7C per FBI
an‘ ]
Sent: Ja 22, 2009 4:11 PM
To : : b6
: from Outreach & JOB Reporting Assessment
I"_“thm High ' b7C per FBI
1
Could vou please pravide with Valerie Caproni's email address? Alsa, could you pleasa !st her know that
Richard McNally is acling DGC for 30 days. Afler 30 days, | belfeve that Steve will be acting DGC. Could you
their small addresses as well? Thank you. , ‘
1 bs
o ; ’ k7C per FBI
From: ’ U
R |
Cey b6
Subject: RE: Finalized FAQs from OQutreach & 108 Reporting Assessment b7C per FBI

b6
b7C per FBI

| am sending you Ihis note with an update 1o the DoJ IOB Reparting Assessment. | used track changes so that you can
eﬂrlﬂsﬂﬂfyﬂnehmesmmade. Could you please ba sure that Valerie Caproni receives a copy of this assessment?
n bapmsentadaﬂheDNl‘sExeMiw?OmmMeemeeﬁmoandayZ&Jmam The emall address | have lor )
Valerie ks apparently Incomect, as he anole lo the emall address ! have for her | received an undciiverable
message. Also, my understanding fro that Julle Thomas is no longer with your office. In Bght of her departure,
could you please atvise me who Is replacing hier and provide me with both that pesgon's emad address, as well as Valerle

15

b6
b7C per FBI




Caprmfnenmﬂaddmes sonmlwzombesuramsyreoeneaurelavmﬂconespondwmmlOBmﬂe:sasFBl’sEo
: 13482deslgneea?

Thank you so much for your assistance with this malter.

b6
b7C per FBI

FW: Firalized FAQS from Outreach & I0B Reparting Assessment

lsemmbdmvmhammmhlhammﬂaddmdﬂwmmdsammlmpm ‘However, |
received error messages for Julia and Valeria. Gould you provids me with the correct email addnésses {low and high side
iusllobesmlhavalhemmdlniumaﬁmfwmmmm)brthe%ED13462designew'-‘ { understand
Juhlmsnmadonmdﬂnlshamyhamamphmm ‘

_ KSMB.MMWWW.

Regards,

From:'™ .
Sent: Moriay, Jantary 12,2008 3:42PM '
To: veaproni@ic.fol.gov; jithomas@ic.fbi.gov; Icevh.peridm@nc.ﬂ:i gov; douglas.w., pooie@usdm-gﬂ\r.
John.k wallace@usdoj.gov :

17




' ' ' b6
MW ] . b} per FBL
Suhject: H Outreach & 10B Reporting Assessment : :

Goud Afterncon Colleagiies,

AsDoJ'sdamesunderEO13482.ﬂnlOBcoumaland00NllOBTemnarepmwdmgmuvdmﬂwﬂndizad
Frequently Asked Questions generated from our intefligence oversight outreach smaonsheldinSaptemberandoaober
of 2008, Also attached is an assessment of the DoJ'e IOB reporting to the 10B. )

. Theaﬂachedmmmﬂmmﬂmﬂm,ba@mﬁh%ﬂ.%mmdasm&ﬂmmdm&dw
Memo on 0B reporiing, through the third quarter of 2008. Thess assessments wil beprovﬂadloynurorganlzaﬁons
principal at a future Executive Commitise (EXGOM) meeling hosted by the DNI. The EXCOM meeting when the
assessmaents will rmost likely make the agenda is 26 January 09.

Pleasefaalfraetooomact_.-fyou have any guastions regarding the assessment. -

BE
<, O <, D> - b7C per FBI

o

Office of the General Counsel N
Office of the DﬁmafNaﬂonallQOgem ‘ b

Regards,

THIS MESSAGE MAY CONTAIN OONI'ROLLED UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION (CUI)- PRE-DECISIONAL.
DELIBERATIVE INFORMATION )

This emaﬂsystemisq:pmvedfarurdassiﬂndcowpmdammﬂy Chssiﬁadﬁsmssimcfmematemlconmed

. within this message must be conducted via a classified amall system.

mmmmmmmbemeMwwmmdwmmawamm
ﬂleindmgm!orenwﬂamed. ﬁyouhmmeemeduﬂsoommmbaﬂonhmr.pbmemmedaldynaﬂymesandamnd
delets this message. _ _

’




From: ' - ' , b7C per FBI.
?ent: ) Lna 25, 2 , '

' H . .
.Subject: 'RE: Mainfgeneral tefephone number ALL FBI INFORM ATION CONTAINED

: o . - HEREIN i8 Uaivuuit IED .
L W -- - DARane PR
Thank you for the telephdne number. I forwarded ,yoﬁr
email to| and asked -that she or another -
paralegal provide the information to you that you : .

) -1

requested 'Thanks.- ~ . b7C pe: FBI

+-~---Original Message----- .
Fm.-m
Sent : Wednesday, June 25, 2008 2:25 , -

o — ' \0_\0

Subject: Re: Main/géﬁéral telephone number

B b6 _
b7C per FBI

The number you request is —%

Also, when we sent out our request for

‘designations pursuant to BO 13462, we requested contact™

information for the responsible partles . According to

- the re-delegation you provided, it appears that Valerie

‘Caproni and Kevin Perkins (and their respective offices)
are the designees. Can you provide the following
information for those individuals: :

Unclassified and classified phone and fax numbers,
classified and unclassified email addresses, as well as
courier and ma:l.llng addresseg?

- If you do not have this information, could you
‘direct me to someone who can provide it?

)




Thanﬁ you so much!

Regards, | : ba

Office of the General Counsel
Cffice of the Director of National Intelligence

be
b7C per FBI

ednesday, June 25, 2008 10:35:58 BM GMT -05:00
US/Canada Eastern :
Subject: Main/general telephone number

What is the new main telephone number for the ODNI‘s
Office of the General Counsel? I believe that we need
this telephonée number when we use a courier service.
Thank you. '

bé

b7C per FBI
————— Original Message-----
- From:
- Sent: Monday, June 23, 2008 1:39 BM
To: | , ] )
Subject: Re: 4th Quarter 2007 IOB Reports A
Thank you for the quick reply| It has been

smooth, except for a few IT glitches.

Regards,




Office of the General Counsel
Office of the Director of Naticnal Intelllgence

== ' - . be
b7C per FBI

Sent: Monday, June 23, 2008 12: :58:04 PM GMT -05: 00

U8/Canada Eastern
Subject: RE: 4th Quarter 2007 IOB Reports b

The error in 2007-2209NSL originated from the
Division. I hope that ‘your move into the new

Efice space went smoothly.

b2
b7E per FBI

FProm:

Sent: Monday, June 23, 2008 12:10 BPM

To: : . bé

ce: BTC pex TRI
Subject: 4th Quarter 2007 IOB Reports

Hello. I hope all is well and that yoﬁ had a great
weekend. ’ : : -

I have a question about cne of -the reports submitted
in the 4th guarter. The number of the report is -

2007-2209NS1L.. The title indicates the Division,
but the body indicates Can you tell me
which office this actually derives from? b2

. ‘ ' b7E per FBI

61




Thank you.

Regards, - . ' b R

Offlce of the General Cou.nsel
Office of the




To: .
. Subject: -

. Team Members,

From:
Sent:

b2

vV

Below ﬁiease find the contact information we
requested from DoJ for the individuals they idemtified
as being responsible for IO pursuant to EO 13462.

————— (Fomwarded Message s—eoo
From: . ' : : be

b7c per FBI

I ' — ]

Sent: Wednesday, July 2 2008 10:31:15 AM GMT -05:00
US/Canada Eastern

Subject RE: Main/general telephone number

I am unable to copy and paste the information in the
attachment. Therefore, I have typed the data for you
below. .

As. for.sharing the information with othefs, I have
indicated the POCs for each of the people:

JMifBHNFORMKﬂONCONﬁMNED
HEREIN 1S UNCLASulFIED

GC Valerie Caproni - B - DATE2:22-10 BY.




~Secure fax number:|

POCH

DGC Julie Thomas

POC

AD Kevin Perkins

POCj

General Counsel Valerie Caproni

~ Her contact information:

Non secure fax number:

Secure phone number:

Non secure phone number:

. Email addresses: : .

Secure email address:.

Non secure email address: vcapronieic.fbi.gov

Room 7427

Deputy General Counsel Julie F Thomas’

F

b2
b6,
b7C per FBI

2
b6 .
b7C per FBI

&

b2
b6

. b7C per FBI

b2 per FBI

b7cC




'Her contact information:

Secure fax number:

Non secure fax number|

Secure phone number:

b2 per FBI
bé

Non secure phone number:

Email addresses:

b7C

' Secure email address:

Non seéure email address: jfthomas@ic. fbi.gov

Room 7947

Assistant Director Kevin L Perkins

His contact information:

Secure fax number:

Non secure fax number:

Secure phone number:

b2 per FBI

b6

Non secure phone number:

biC

Email addresses:

‘Secure emall address

Non secure email address:

Room 30892

Kevinlperkins@ic.fbi.gov




Our mailing address:
Federal Bureau of Investigation
935 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Washington DC 20535

fhane_nnmhex_fbf our Mail Room and Courier Service: .
) _ . per FBI

Hope this helps you.

From:

Sent:; Tuesday, July 01, 2008 2:33 PM

To:| , :
Subject: Re: Main/general telephone number

b6
b7C per FBI

Good afternoon. Thank you for sending this note along.
However, I am unable to open the attached file. Do you
have another version you can gend? If not, could you




copy the data into an email and resend it to me? -

. With regard to sharing the information, I work as one of
a team of individuals within the ODNI that works on
intelligence oversight matters. Are there any objections
to my sharing this information with them and including
the caveat you note below?

Regards,

Office of the General Counsel ' bg

Office of the Director of National Intelligence

b

. S
From: . _ b7C per FBI




b \DU "

b7¢ per FBI

Cozl S ‘ L — b6

b7C per FBI

Sent : Tuesday, July 1, 2008 1:10:00 PM GMT -05:00
US/Canada Eastern

'Subject: RE: Main/general telephone number

‘Please note: per AD Perkins' office-in the event you
-wish to "share" his 013331f1ed'1nformatlon with others,

his office has asked that he be contacted to ensure he
does not have any. objectlons

As a courtesy, I would also handle this information in
the same way for Ms. Caproni and Mrs. Thomas.

I hope the attached will be helpful. If you need
anything else, please let me know.

EH




" From:

b6

Sent: Tuesday, July 01, 2008 8:46 AM b7C per EsI
To: | |
Subject:i_FW : Main/general telephone number
-—-=--0Original Meésage--—-—
Ffom:
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2008 2:28 PM
To:
Subject: FW: Main/general telephoﬁe nﬁmber
Egc per FBI’

Could you assign someone to provide -ith

the below information? Thanks. 3




Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2008 2:25 PM

To: o
Cc:‘lllllllllllllll:_

' : L b6 ‘
Subject: Re: Main/general telephone number | b7C per FBI

2

The number you request is )

- Also, when we sent out our regquest for designations

. pursuant to EQ 13462, we requested contact information
for the responsible parties. According to the re-
delegation you provided, it appears that Valerie Caproni -
and Kevin Perkins (and their respective offices) are the
designees. Can you provide the following information for
those individuals:

Unclassified and ciasslfled,phone adnd fax numbers,
‘classified and unclassified email addresses, as well as
courier and mailing addresses?

If you do not have this 1nformatlon, could you direct me
Lo someone who can provide it?




Thank you so much!

- Regards,

Office of the Gemerxal Counsel

Office of the Director of National Intelligence:

b6
'b7C per FBI

Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2008 10:35:58 AM GMT -05:00.
US/Canada Easternm -

Subject{ Main/gehera1 telephone number




.

What is the new main telephone number for the ODNI's
Office of the General Counsel? I believe that we.need
this telephone number when we use a courier service.

Thank you.

Sent: Monday, June 23, 2008 1:39 PM

To:

o

bé
b7C per FBI.

o2

rron:

b6
b1C per FRI

Subject: Re: ath Quarter 2007 IOB Reports

Thank" you for the quick repl

It has been bé.

smooth, except for a few IT g 1tches.

Regards, .

b7C per FBI




Office of the General Counsel

Office of the Director of_NaEionél Intelligencg

Cc:.

Sent: Monday, June 23, 2008 12:58:04 PM GMT -05:00
‘US/Canada Bastern

Subject: RE: 4th Quarter 2007 IOB Reports

The error in 2007-2209NSL originated from the[ |
_ Division. I hope that your move into theé new

office space went smoothly.

bé
b7C per FBI

b2 .
L7E per FBI




b6

k7C per FBI

Sent: Monday, Jume 23, 2008 12:10 PM
bé
' b7C per FBI

Tos | A | | { _'-
. ba

Subject: 4th Quarter 2007 IOB Reports
bbb ..

b7C per FBI

Hello. I hope all is well and that you had a great
weekend.

I have a question about one of the reports submitted in

the 4th quarter. The number of the re '

2007-2209NSL. The title indi he Division, pif=" ™"
but the body indicates Can you tell me

which offlce this actually derives from? :

Thank you.

Regards,




Office of the General Counsel - . b(ﬂ

- Qffice of the Director of National Intelligencé




b6
- b7C per 'FBI

: . ALL FBI INFORMATION CONTAlNED
| Contact Waﬁon Is as follows: HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIZD -

| DATE222-1s_BY, ___lmL__‘i
Steven N. Siegel: "
Steven, Sisge|@lo fi.qov
Offica I__
fx -|__— 1;2 per FBI
seu"aF‘x‘ ‘ hlC

| | ] : B . o © . b2 per FBI
Fax - b7c
| | ‘ \ ; b7C

Sacure Fax

b6,

b7C per FBI

bé
. b7C per FBI’




i

bs.
b7C per FBI

I

Tocom ourrecords.oould easaa&:pmnde 2 the'IC eméﬁdd@eaphme, and fax information for Mr.
anJMeNany? _ vauﬂ : ' o

Thank you.
. '.'"\9’2
OfﬁmofEﬂu : coums. 3 -

Offica of the Direclor of National inielligenca S\ U

THIS MESSAGE MAY CONTAIN OONTHOLLETJ UNG.ASSIFIED INFOHMA'!'ION (GUI)- PRE-DECISIONAL
‘ DE.lBEFlATNE INFOHMM'ION

- Thisemail systam is approved lor unclassified correspondence on ctassmedckcusslonsofunmﬂalwmimd
m%mmmhmwdﬁaadassmmmmgn _

The information contained within this electronic e-mall privileged and confidential Infafmation inlanded only for the use of
' &hhﬁdwaﬂymu If you have recemdﬂseonnnmimﬁunlnwmr please immediately notffy the sender and

. _ A 1
: _?l!nh sy, Janyary 23,2009 3:25 PN : b6
: S b7c FBI
: R Assessment per
Hil




As stated below, Richard MciNally is acting DGC for 30 days. Afterwards, Steve Siegel will be acting DGC.

. o ' : - . b6 '
From____ ] . " P1C ger FBI

22,20094 11 PM

W: Thalized mmmm&mammmammat '

w T W

pY

pmvlda anedeCaprorfsmalnd&m‘?Alsomuld phasaleiherlamﬂtal '
hndingD T 30 Aﬂmaodays,lboflvvems&vewﬂlbeaﬁhgmc OouldyousendLaumn
'emahddrmasasmﬂ? Thankyou.

bé

b7C per FBI

Importance: High ‘ _ . } bé.

b7C per FBI

f

lam-seﬁdhquu this note with an updale to the DaJ 108 Reporting Assessment. 1 used irack changes a0 that you can
) . )




easily identily tha changes we made. Could you be sure that Valede Capronl receives a copy of this assessment?
I} will be presanted at the DNI's Exaculive Commitiee mesting on Monday 26 Janvary. The email address [ have for

Valetie is appirently incorrect, as tho a nole {o the emad address | have for her ! recelved an undsfiverable
message. Abo.myuﬁemhﬂnanmmumWﬂhyamm In §ight of her departure,

cauld you please advise me who s er-and provida mo with both thal pesson's email address, as wall as Valene
cmﬁgmms.mmﬂmmbemﬁmymmmlavaruoorrespondameonmmtpemaeFBrsEo

13462 designees? o
. b6
b7C per FBI

Thank you 6o much for your assistence with this matter.

Rebards,

_ ‘ ' b&
: Finelized FAQS from Outreach 8 J0B Reporting Assessment . b7C per FBI

Good Aftemodd |

I send the below nota and attachments to the email addresses of lhe ED 13462 designees | was provided. However, |

'meeivodamrmes«:agasiorJdeandValeﬁe. Could you provide me with the correct emall addresses (low and high side

justto be surs | have the camect Information Jor fulure comresponcience) for the FBI's EO 13462 designees? 1 understand
Julle has moved on and that she may have a replacement.

As always, thank you for your assistance,

Regayds,




. b6

, vaaS}agsl,Deplngerwcounsel NauonalSeameLawBrandl lslhedaigneefortheFBl Hisemailaddrmns
. glevenslegel@ic.(bi.cov. . N

Thank you for including me in the earlier emalil. Pbasalétme know.ifyouhaveanyoﬁerqmsﬁons.'

o= FW: Undeliverable: Request for EO 13462 Information and Reminder
b6
' b7C per FBI

| Good'Momihg

| received the below delivery failure for Valerie Caproni after. |
sent the request for guidelines to the EO 13462 designees. Is
Valerie still one of FBI's designees?. If so, has her email address
changed? | included you on that email too, since you are the
person at FBI that is the actlon ofﬂcer L
e Sataclo” ov o Banoioy

~ Thank you for any help you can prdvide.

b7C per FBI

bo6




v

o me-pmmr@cm:gw(mamopmste@mmgw] ‘ o w1
L. Sent:” “2420091044AM LT ‘. S R

' suh:e-:t:umenveraue RaqustforEQﬁdﬁZlnfnrmabm‘md Reminder

kY

Delwery has falled to theu rectplents or distrlbutaon Iasts

- L - - v " * - ..
mmmﬂﬁﬂdﬁsﬂkmmmm:@dmmm Mm&changewilmttryturede!im

. ﬂlsmessagpfmyou Heasc&edeﬁgrmaﬂad&esamwwmmsmmge.mmdeﬂwmmgm o

tutto msystan adtmnistntw

Diaamstic infbrmaﬁon roradlﬁimstrawrs :
Gmeta&l'lg W FBLGO*.! o

vwmoicfbi.qw ‘ w e T
ms.itmmmmﬁmmn IR o

'.bﬁ

‘Dete: "Thi, z-t sep ':v'ns 14 42:3% +t.bb*o

; ', b1C per E'BI a






Pagelof3

!=- Sy— — = b6
From: ) . - : b7C per FBI
Sent: © Thursday, Augustiz‘l, 2008 0:56 AM -

Ta:
Subject: RE: Designation Ordar

‘Thanks. | had NOT seen this before.
rrom: NN,

wumeﬁam .
Su FW: Designation Order bg

be .
- b7C per FBI
Per your request b\'
B
' ielnal i b6

Fromy . : ) b7C per FBIL
Seat: W Y, Junc 18, 2008 3:34 PN :
To: Thomas, Julie F.; Siegel, Steven N.; Miller, | -
Subject: FW: Designation Order _ :

Per your request, atiached Is & copy of the delegntion of authority for IOB niatters from the Director, FBL o the Office of the
General Counsel. We typically do not release internal FBE communications, so pléase do not disseminate jt further.

On another note, have you moved to LX2 yet? If 50, what is your facsimile aumber there?

18, 2008 201 PM

Here jtis. ’ . ' ' b6
. . h7C per FBI

' ALL FBI INFORMATION CONTAINED

To: ] _ :
Subject; RE: Designation Order HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED ‘
 Herels the document. L DATE2-22-10 BYUC(Baw 32Y,
. [+1Y
—=Original Message—— ~ b7C per FBI

11/9/2009




Page2of 3

From: _l | |
e T W

be

Ce: Thomas, Tulie F.; Siegel, Steven N.; Mi
b7C per FBI

Subject: Re: Designation Order

[ ]

Thank you so much for the nots. Cwldymalmpmdens wimampyofﬂ:erefmmmosddepnm from the
Directar, FBI to FBI's OGC? :

Regeds, -

!oﬂhﬂnu‘lc«m o
N

b6
b7¢ per FBI

|

Dend BN o N

By cmail dated Tune 2. 2008, du:DNIraquemdlhnmwbmhourfmmaldeugnuinnlomeDNI'SmBTeamOnAprﬂ4
2008, by Order Number 2956-2008, the AG designated responsibilities related Lo I0B maiters that asiginate from the FBI to
the Director, FBL A copy of the Order is artached. Further, on April 30, 2008, mmmonmlddegamdu\empomibﬂmu
related io TOB masters to the FBI's Office of the General Counsel, .

Ploase fet mie know ifyoulav_elnyqueitions about these delegalions.

‘Thank you, ) .
[:::::::::] ‘ ' .- " b6
' : : b7C FBI
National Security Law Branch ok pex

Office of the General Counsel

11/9/200%




FW: Designation Order

Federal Burean of Tnvestigation

Telephone]

11/9/2009

Page 3 of 3

b2
b6
b7C per FBI




UNRCLASSIFIED

To *SIEGEL Steven N{ ]
L . I b2
b6
m— T e
boe -
Counsel 1 '
% the ) -Snbjacl Re:nepmlofdgmorﬂghlysenﬂmmaﬂu

05/1472008 10:10 AM

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
= —

Thank you Steven.

My apologies for a dalayed confirnation of receipt of this emaif. | was out last week.
Regands, -

0 v

[ I To [ I .
' o : ] Bf
swiaal'(mmmugu)nepmudgnjﬁamorm
sensliive matter

. : bt
E:l-and Xevin, - . b7C per FBI
N:lt::ched please £ind a letter nol:ifying the 10B, DNI and DOJ NSD of a
matter ding & source. We are notifying Congressional oversight
committees about this matter today, too. :

Kevin - will you provide a copy of this letter to AAG David Kris, or
shonld we courier a copy to him?

Thark you. ALL FB! INFORMATION CONTAINED

o EREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
‘ UNCLASSIFIED ATE2-23-10 BY Velfaus 0032y,




UNCLASSIEIED : ‘ .,

Steve
Steven Siegel

-Security Law Branch ’ . bé
b

::;Eba;t *iob_terrer.pare delesed by | NG w7c- per FBI |

UNCLASSIFIED




From:
Senl:
. Tos

e .
b7C per FBI

AE: Finalized FAQs from Oulres
Attachments: 090107 IC Performance Mabix Dod.doc ‘ »

i

050107 I o _ ‘ ‘ : : ‘ : P

wformance Hotrtx Good : ‘ © . bb
: . . ) 1:_>7C per FBI

1 am sending you this note vath an update to the DoJ 10B fiporing Assossment. |uscd track changes so thal youcan |
 easiy enfify fhe changes wo made. Cou'd you please be sure thit Valena Capron. racelves & capyof this ussessment?
" It wilt be presentsd al the DNi's Excciitve Comanian mecking on Mandkty 26 Jenuacy. The gmad addrass | hava lor
VMhWNM%M " anole to the erra! address | have for her | recewed an undelverable
message. .WWWmersnawtmmm in kght of her depariure,

could you pleago adviso me who 15 replacmg her and provide me with both thal peracn's emeil address, as well as Valeria
WsMWmemummmﬂmmmMMwﬁum&m

Mﬁmmmﬁhmaﬁﬁm%ﬂsmﬂm‘

S !
. b6
b7C per FBI

o el sty e e

| sant the below note and attachmenis (o he ema? adresses of the EQ 13462 designeas | was prowded  However, |
_ recaived orror messages for Julie and Valena, Coudd you provide me with ihia comect emall addresses (iow and high side
lust o ba sure | have ihe comect information for Iuture corraspanduncs}-for the FBI's EO 19462 desgnees? | understand
dulie has moved on and fhatsha may have a raplacemont, _

R o

As akmys, thank you for your assistanca. ) N
" ot ALL FBI INFORMATION CONTAMED

Reganty, ) : HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED ' E
L - DR RS !




From:
Sent: - b6
To: b7C per FBI
Ce:.
Subject:
b6 .
. biC per FBI

.F__Xes..l_would agree. That is why | included you on my follow up to
and sent you the scanned documents. That way we're all
aware of who is following up on what.

S ———————

b6
b7C per FBI

Sent: 7005 1:28

. Jo mmnm;mw b‘g

Thanks forfollomdngupon'dmls When 1 look &t our hard-copy files, | found a spot report
from the FBI dated 17 DEC 08. | sent them a note on 7 JAN 09 asking for a more fulsome report. |

have no record of the:r rasponding, so | presume that their fouowuup to you is essentially their
responee o me.

b7C per FBI

rom: ., = e

. b7C per FBI
Ta: ' . :
' : Response to Questions re; Internet Archive ALL FBI INFDRAATION CONTAINED
) - HEREIN IS L. .CLASGIFIED
DATEL2a-10 B

Team,




Confirming receipt of your email. Thank you.
Regards,

]
of Natlonal intelligence

THIS MESSAGE MAY CONTAIN CONTROLLED UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION (CUD- PRE-
DECISIONAL DELIBERATIVE INFORMATION

This email system is approved for unclassified correspondence only. Classified discussions of the
material contained within this message must be conducted via a classified amall system.

The information contained within this electronic e-mail privileged and confidential information

intended only for the use of the individual or entity named. If you have received this communication in
error, please immediately nolify the sander and delete this message.

ODNIHOB Team:

find the Responae to Raquest for EO 13462 Information, sent on hehm% '
Crug Enforcement Administration, Office of National Securily Inteligence, Deputy of

bl




Sanior Counsal \in
Drug Administration i
Office of Chief Counsel, Intefligence Law

700 Army Navy Dﬂv;:l:am W-8300-2

vcaptnnlﬁic.ﬁi.gov

| Kevin.Pe _ Wallaoe John K. btﬂ

\ Ce: Polnter, Homer 8.’ <Homer_S.
_Pointer@ pfiab,eap.gov>

Sent: Thu Sep 24 10:42:39 2000

Subject: Request for EQ 13462 Informauon and Henﬂnder

Calleagues,

You are receiving this email bacatuga your office Has identified you as the point of contact (POC)
for matters pertaining to Executive Order (EQ) 13482. |Pursuant to EO 13462, saction 7(a)(f), the DN
is respansible for reviewing guidelines applicable to organizations in the IC that concam reporting of
intelligance activities described in subsection 8{(b){i )(A)l of EO 13462 (those that may be unlawlul or
contrary to EO or presidential directive).

In order to accomplish this roview, we ask that yoh provide the ODNI {OB Team with your
element’s guidefines. If the guidefines are in electronid format and available via a fink, you may
simply send the IOB Team a link to the guidelines. Otherwisa, pleasa send en electronic copy of
your guldelines to the team. The IOB Team a-mail addlressos are as foliows:

Unclassified
Classified:



Please provide the requssted information by 13 November 2008. Hf your IC element has no
such guidelines, please inform the ODNI I0B Team of this fact by the 13 November 2008 date.
When you respend, please also oc: 0B Counse!, Homér Palnter, His emall addresses are as
follows: ]

Unciassified: Homer_S._Pointar@pfiab.eop.gov ,

Classifled:  Hpointer@piab.eop.ic.gov

Separately, below we have pasied the 11 February 2009 email sent from the ODNI OB Team to
the EO 13462 designees and POCs, please kaep the bislow Information in mind.

As a follow up 1o our outreach sessions last Fali, the ODNI IOB Team and 0B Counsel would
like to take this opportunity to: 1) reiterate the achedule; content, and process by which we woukd flke
to receive 1OB meports from the IC, as well as to 2) prme you with updated emall information to
reach the I0B Counsal, 3] provide specific guidance rding follow-up reporting on significant or
highly sénsitive matters, and 4) provide procedures 1o ¢hange office designess or points of contact
within the dasignated officas. .

Scheduls & Contant ot Reports: ,

In accordanca with the scheduling guidance sat fdrth in the 17 July 2008 joint DNI and 108
Chair memo, reports are due to the 0B with coples to the ODNI 10B Team 30 days after the closa of
the preceding quarter. Quartars are based upon calendar year. Therefore, reporting received by an
IC element between 1 January 2009 and 31 March 2000 s due by 30 April 2009,

Additionally, the 17 .July 2008 joint DN! and 10B Chair memorandum calls for specific
information to be included in reports grovided to the 10B, Please ensure that roponts submitted by
your department or agency include the information, if ¢ at the time of the report. If the
information is unavalilable at the ime the report is submiitiad, please so state in the report.

Reporting Process: :

it is the preference and goal of the ODNI IOB Team and 10B staff 1o receive reports
eloctronically from designees. Electronic transmitial & number of important purposes, such as
expediency in reporting, records management, and auditing. Following you wik find the unclassified
and classified email addresses to which the reports d be sent. Please note that the email
address to which reports of significant ar highly sen: matters are to ba reported 1o the ODNI is
differont than the email address to which the regular rly reporting are directed.

IMMEDIATE nf.rom'me TO THE ODNI:

CIA CWE users only: :
QUARTERLY REPOATING TO THE QDNI (done th the ODNI Executive Secretariat):

You may also cc: the ODN! (OB Team (classified or u sified, as applicabla} when sanding
quarterly reporis to the ODN| Exacutive Secratariat, bul this is not a substitute for sending the
guarterty reports to the QDN Executive Secretariat

?:’GTD:I*IEI?OA;IT or HIGHLY SENSITIVE IMMEDIATE REPORTING and QUARTERLY REPORTING
- |
Unclassified: Homer_S._Pointer@pfiab.eop.gov

3




Classified: Hpointer@piab.eop.ic.gov

{Please note the sbove classified email addrass is haw for 108 Counsal)

While we strongly encourage electronic submission of JOB reports, in tha avant a hard copy report
must ba couriered, the fallowing couriar addrasses apply:

ODNI 108 Team:

108: New Executive Offics Buikling
725 17 Street, NW
Room 5020

Washington, DC
Follow-up Reporting on Significant or HigHyans‘ﬁn Matters:

Onca a matter has bean identified as significant or highly roactively conduct
follow-up and provida regular updates to the I0B Coursel and Please do not wait
untd the close of a quarier to provide the foliow-up. i

Changes to Executive Order (EO) 13462 Designatet! Offices and Points of Contact:

EO 13462 calls for the heads of depariments to designate the offices through which reparts will
ba submitted on behalf of the department to the OB, In the event an office designation changes,
please provide the change to the |OB Caunsae! and QDNI OB Team via officlal comespondence
signad by the department head as required by EO 13452,

If the named point of contact {POC) in the desi office changes, formal comespondence
signad by the department haad Is not nacessary. f, please advise the OB Counsel and ODNI
10B Team of the change of POC and provide the new contact information to ensure that there

is no gap in intelligence oversight coverage at your riment or agency.

Finally, to avoid a single point of fallure, we are happy to send correspondence 1o the
designee’s emai address, as wall as to a group addrass. Plaase provide this information to the
agmup email address and to the OB Counss!'s emall if you would like us to use &.




4
E—— bt
0525/2008 11:48 AM &«
bec

Subject RE: Designation Pursusnt 10 EQ 13462
CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
| W

My apoiogiss, you are comedt, DEA is meeting on 1V10408 fram 1 - 4 pm. at tha NEOB Room
5020. Tha tapic coverage will be as stated batow,

Regards,

L em—

j i
2 Rv2

0W/25/2008 10:35 AM Subject RE: Designaion Pursuan: 1o EO 13462

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

I had it for 18 Oct...is 2 Oct comect?

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED




Subject: RE: Designation Pursuant to EQ 13462

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

Lo

Thank you for your note.

Par your second emad asking for confirmation of the date ime/iocation of the 134682 meeting, itis still
schaduled for Octaber 2, 2008 from 1 - 3 p.m. in room 5020 ot NEQB. Per the invitation, please ensure
that Wandy receives your clearance information in advance of that date in order to aliow for smooth eiry

into the bullding. .

Also, as to the substiance of the meeting, the ODN{ 10B Team and Counsel to tha 10B would like 10
introduce ourseives to the designees and discuss tha impetus behind EQ 13462, the criteria on thresholds
for reporting under the EO a8 56k frh bt the 17 Suly 08 joint memo signed by the Chalr of the 10B and the
DN, the mechanics for reporting, and provide an opporiunity for open discuasion with questions and
answers from the designees. If you have any ather suggested topics, we are open to them,

Regards,

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

Sonyfoﬂmdelayingemhghadttoym.lhmn'tbeeninmyofl’fc-toge:aoomwlamﬂhraw
days, Ref your request, | stifl will be primary designee and John Waliace, from our Ofice of Chief




Counssi, wil be the backup. | don’t have the formal documentation from the Administrator's yet but will
ensure that you get it as scon as | have it.

Could you please provide me with the detaits for the 10 Oct meeting?

Pease let me know if you have any quastions or need anything from on this or any other issue .

mm

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

CLASSFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

i am folawing up on the £Q 13482 designation for DEA that we recelved via facsimile on Friday, 12
Saptamber, which was signed by the Atiomey General on 28 August 2008. Thank you for working on
gatting thal designation. The designation identifies the Administrator of DEA as tha designee. Do you
know whether the Administrator plans L further delegate this responsibility to your office? Iif so, could vou
please provide the ODNI OB Team with that documentation when it is signed So that our records are

completa?

Thenk you for your assistance with this matter, Wa hope 1o see you al the 10 October masting at
NEQB when we mee! with stefl from the DOJ o discuss intefigence oversight reporting .

Regards,




—— Fonuarded by O/ 2000 012 AM —

Office oi the Direcior of
Nadions! Intelligence
Sanlor Associste Generst

Counasl
Office of the Ganarsl
Counaal

06M2r2008 0225 PM

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

GoodMamnon- b“

Thank you for taking the time this aftamoon ta discus:; DEA's designation pursuant to Executive Order
13462, Based upon our conversation, you snd your affice {Office of Nationa! Security Intelligence) will be
DEA's designes.

Your contact information ks as foliows :

o

Your suppont on intelligence oversight Is attomey John Walace . His number is 202-307-3021 and his
unciassified email is john.kwallace@usdal.gov.

We look forward to raceiving the formal designation from the Altiormey General as soon as you have
that available.

Regards,




From:
Sents E Jarvary ul, zonsl-a:4z m—- b (’
To: veaproni@ic.fbi.gov; fithomastic.fil.gov; k:vh.puldmplc.fbl.gov;— i

fahnk.! B
Cc “Polnter, Homer S.'
S FAQs from Qutreach & JOB Reporting Assessment

Good Aftemoon Collaagues,

As DoJ's designess unrthOiM.ﬂnlOBCoMuﬂODNHOBTumnmpmvﬁn_gpumhmm
Fraquently Asked Questions generated from our inieligance oversight outreach seasiona held in September and October
of 2008. Also aftached is an assessment of he DoJ's 10B reporting to the 10B.

The attached acsassment covers 6 quariers, beginning In April 07, which coincides with the release of the Hadley
Mamo on OB reporting, through the tird quarter of 2008. Thess assessmants will be provided to your arganization's

principad at a fulure Exscutive Committas (EXCOM) meating hostad by tha DNI. The EXCOM meeting when the
assessments will most Nkely make the agenda is 26 January 09.

Phaufulmobmm:-orHomorPoinmﬂyouhnwwmsuommga:dlnghnsaum-m.

et e RS S o

Regards,

Office of the General Counsel j

Offica of the Direcior of National Inteligence

THIS MESSAGE MAY CONTAIN CONTROLLED UNCLASSIFIED INFOAMATION (CUl- PRE-DECISIONAL
DELIBERATIVE INFORMATION '

This email system is approved for unciassified carmespondence only. Glassifiad discussions of the material contained
within this message must ba conduciad via a classified smail yystem,
mwmnmmmmmemdpmmmwmwmmmmd
maindm:aluwﬁtynumd. K you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sendar and
delete this maasage.

0
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From: Dugen. Wilkam SES ATSD(IO) mﬁm‘bﬂ) 7
Sent: M e 18, 2009 327
To:
C= m Michoe! £ ﬁM).mNG}
ATSD{D)
Subject: 06-052 - Dol Guldence for Reposting Questionabie
Attachments: QSD G5447-08.paf
| A
05D 05447-09.07

UNCLASSIFIED

Homer and 10 Team

The Deputy Secretary of Defense has signed and issued
the Directive Type

Memorandum on Reporting to the IUB and DNI - it is
attached. You will

recall we started this process in September - success in
June!

The next steps we will take are:

1. Work with the repgrting agencies and wilitary
services to have their

reports adhere to the timelines and the directed format
id the DTM.

2. Revise the EO 12333 Attorney- General Guidelines forx
Dol - which are DoD

Regulation 5240.1-R. We will revise Procedure 15 to
include the DT™M

provisions and make other additions and modifications to
the Regulation.

Bill Dugan



-----Original Message-----
From: (B)2)(BXE)

Sent; Thursday, June 18, 2009 1:15 PM_
To: (bxz)-{bxs’

(BX(2).(b)(E)

A pm b v e ©

18
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R s Ea b kAR SR 4

1

‘Subject: Directive-Type Memorandum (DTM) 08-052 - DoD

Guidance for Reporting

Questiocnable Intelligence Activities and Significant or
Highly Sensitive

Matters, OSD 05447-09

The attached Deputy Secretary of Defense Memorandum,
dated June 17, 2009,

Subject: Directive-Type Memorandum {(DTM) 08-052 - DoD
Guidance for )
Reporting Questionable Intelligence Activities and
Significant or Highly '

Sensitive Matters, OSD 05447-09, iz forwarded in PDF
format for

dissemination throughout ydur Component .

<<0O8D 05447-09.pdf>>



R -2

w Fe: Fr: Deactie T mmun(mmos-osz—poo
Guidance for mwﬁwmm
0 Wumsﬁmmﬁ b

mmam

Absoluely. mmaﬂmmmmmmmmaammum
hat the whoie ODNL 108 Tean is Inthe Seop.

Regards,

~weicome 1o the wid-world of 1QB

&mm‘anypolcydocs Plsinchade me - I'm My not have received The ¢oC as well
aimuiyhomf-mmom




mdh.md _

Nationa! inteliganice

Sutject fwumﬁypommwmm DDD
wo"""‘:nwcw wwnWm
"oRRS00 ti.32 AM

-_4

g e b 02
N Lo

Regords.




DUIF009 M SIPM

o BX2) e -
DUBZ009 11:4¢ AM o IR |
Sublec Dissctive Type Memorandurn {DTM) 03:052- DoD Guidance
for Reporsng Questionable inteligence Acivilles and
~Significnt-or Highly Sensauve Motiers”
CLASSIFICATION: UNGLASSIFIED
= == ==

Pls assurethe ing aftachment is deivered 1o the Assistant 10 the Secretary of Delanse (Intefigence
Owersgt) sivd e L } - ackndwiedge receipt.

i~ < -



UNCIASSIFIED
"Oyson, Albert H., ATSDIIOY" <Albet Dysori®X2)

ADertH .,
e an Y

Subect 1WAt Bdefing (U)

Q2009 11:29 AW

Clasalfication: UNCLASSIFED b 2

- bl

Per your raquest. fim trying to-sst up a briefing on the | MEF invasiigations with NORTHCOM and the
Macing Eotps. The two bant dades ior us 2pPser 10 be either 38 Jiw ar 8- July. Please let ms know I
either of those dates will work for the Team.

Regards,
Al Dyson

UNCLASSIFIED
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From: X8 aﬂnﬂxznnnuu@xm s

Sent: iEaaEﬁaE?uuatmm
To: _

Subject:  Confirmation {U)
UNCLASSIFIED

You need to have your driver take you to the North
Parking Lot and drop you off at the walkway to the
Pentagon Library and Conference Center. I

will meet you there. I*'ll be wearing a red suit.

e T |
Administrative Officer o)
Office of the Assistant to the Secretary of Defense

for Intelligence Oversight
nmn B

s Yoms:

Sent: Wednesday, Septenber 24, 2008 3:04 PM

To - tb)(ﬁ’)

ce: N ' Fointer, Homer S.'; bugan,
William SES N

ATSD (10) ' ‘ é
Subject RE: Confirmation (U)

mmm

I can only speak for myself, JJJJ R anc

~We will be arriving by car. I am not familiar
with the various parking areas at the Pentagon and T
have no predetermined location that I expected to be
dropped off. I was hoping ¥ou would tell us what
entrance we should be dropped off at that would best
accommodate meeting the escort.

Regards,



11

----- Original Message-----

From:; ®® _ |ATSD(I0)
[mailto: : - BX2).(0X8)
Sent: Wednesday,
To:
Subject: RE: Confirmation {U)

UNCLASSIFIED b )

Will you be arriving at the Metro Entrance or by
car/taxi at the North Parking Entrance to the Conference
Centex?

b

Admlnlstratlve Officer

Office of the Assistant to the Secretary of Defense
for Intelligence Oversight

s(b)(l’)

----- Origina ' = i
From:
Sent: Wednesday, Seprtember 24, 2C08 2:48 F .

To: bXS) ATSD{I0)

CeC: Dugan, William SES ATSD(IC);
'Pointer, Homer S.° i

Subject: Confirmation

Importance: High

September 24, 2008 2:50 PM

e

it is our understanding that someone will meet
us to escort us to the conference room foxr tomorrow's
meeting at the Pentagon with the ATSDIO. Could you
please confirm for us where we should meet this
individual and provide the individual®s name? The
Pentagon has so many entrances and we just want to make
sure we know where to go.




Thank you.

Regargds,

12
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Dugan, m SES ATSO0O) m,mnm o2

tbum.ica!:dgophnm other 1D wilt get you in the huiiding. Al Dysori will meet you at the Meiro entrance jus! at the
artrance. )

Sent from my SlackBery Winsless Hardhekd

Wit an iC badge get mein_ o do | need 3 passport?

%ﬁ Horner &.; waliam.cugan (0X2) | b (ﬂ
Subiect H

iexe)

1.can ondy speak for mysell, ‘We will be-riving by car. 1 am not farnillar with the vanous
parking areas 3t the Pantagon and | hawe tocation thal | expacted 1 be dropped off. 1 was hoping you
would el uS whs! entrante we shoukd ha dropped olf st thit would bem accomrmodats mesting e oo

Regards,

———Onigingd Messaome—— e .
Fromi(b}6) " ATSDUOY ®)2.008) 0
T .Wm 2008 250 PM

UNCLASSIFIED
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Wil you be arriving at the Metro Entrance or by cazAmxi at the North Pasking Erdrance 10 the Confarence Center?

Office of the Assisiant 10 the Secretary of Delense
(b}l?)

S —

. ' f =l'.4 '.‘ . .
e Dugan, Wiliam SES ATSOJRO; "Pomer, Homar S AQ
rpeancer g ﬁ 5 L

It s our nderstanding that somadne will meel-us to sscon s 1o the conterence roem for lomomow's Mmeeting 8t the
Pentagon with the ATSDIC. Could you pisase confirmTor us where we shouk meet this Individual and provida the
individual’s name? The Pentagon his 30 many entranoes and we fust want ko make surs we know whens 10 go.

Thank you.

Regards,

.
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mm“ﬁvnsoooamm‘&?@_‘

To: )

{50 ;GMWE!&GB_;}ATSD%O'@ .
;(b) H‘SD{IO).{bKG) o ATm(b)@) .
W: imommnmcmmmam - ATSD{IO) Heply.pd!

ST ba be

Tre Cnairman, Intelbgence Oversight Boand and the Director of Natiorl inteligenca in their July 17, 2008 memorandum
on Intelligence Oversight Reportng Critedia requesied a progress report on revising and ipdating mieral procasses,
guiciaines, and iraening for reporting intaligench oversight matters Jo the J0B and DNL.

Tha prograss raport for the Deparirnent of Delense ls stiached.

Bd Sugan




e———— Bage 1ol

Cerr—— ik - - - P — T i —

NORTHCOM Procedure 15 Investigation on/™® | (Eg#0)
1 Messages

me Procedure 15 lnvestigation on[®X8} |  Thaursday, June 25, 2009'3:52:28

PM
From: Witlisrm Dogan (0)2)
To: Hovier_S._Poinzr@gfiabcp o M
Ce: N2 BXE) Jitbert Dyson X2
Mumm:@mmlsw (1629%5) b
ynimep7s 31K}
L. > - b

Fomer and ONI Tearn

wnmum Procodure 15 Wq@@)_;m NGHTHCOM 1, 0X6)
(bX5) mm:ommaﬂ!zasmmw The Marna Corps 1 Wil
memmuimm NGIS jepresentative will aiso attend.

6% Dugan

Wilsam Dygan, SES
Assian 10 the Sucrelay of Sefense
(’;‘;2';' w IaTSo0o))
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From: Dugan, Wilkam Mr CIV A'rsucio;m-mnugan(b}{z) .

Sent: Tuesday, Ay 29, 2008 508 PM

To:

cor DoD OGC.(bS) _— ~~ “DuD OGC.
Goodwememoson 43‘%

Anmchwments; mﬂATSDQONSWOMbEBMDNLpd

S o bl

Homer arx Ned
Attached are the designation istiars. tor the Department of Dalanse as raguirad by Section B{b)H) of Executve Order
13462

1 am a1s0 enclosing Jor your inlormaton the memoranthum fror the Daputy Secretary of Defnee to a¥f Depaniment of
Dehnnmi&smmMNMdﬂWMuAm}uw reporting office for DoD Faeiligence Oversight
reporting.

B Dugan

17



Pointer, Homer 5. [Homar_S, Partor0plieb.eop.gov]

From:
Sant:
To:
Ge:

Tuasdnr August 28, 2008 F:28 AM
Dugan, Wiiam Mr CIV ATSD{IO) .
o)) DaDOGC;(bN6) _ :DoDOGC: Cryson, Aloert Mr CIV
ATSD(0); (bX6) .. ATSD{O}; Goodkoe, Michael E ATSD-10; (b)(6)
(b}6) _ATSD(OY: {b)}E) ATSO{O);

Sobjeer: AE: We have & Conterence Floom nesarved Tor Sept 25, 1pm - 4 pm

Flag Sutuk: Reg

BN,

Thattl huﬂaaammmmomwm
ihe deadls of getling there and getting in. E.g., wilt 1C badges be enough, of dows K0 pass -

andbe d, 8it.

Please remember that § wik be very haiphil to have as many questions as possible in advance 50 we can give
reliable answers,

- b

Seevt: Tuestay, Avgust 19, 2008 1:47 pM R

To: Pointer, homer $,; _
©cs; (BXO) .BoD OGC; {bX6) _ :DoD OGK; Dyson, Albert Mr CIV ATSD(10); (bX6) o
ATS{IOXbYE)  ATSXW)

ATSO{10}; Goodroe, Michme! E Mr OSD ATSD-ID; {b)iﬁ)
Subrject: We have 3 Conference Room reserved for Sept 25, 1pm - 4 pm

Frows: Dugan, Wiam Mr CIV ATSD{I0) [maitto:Wiiiam Dugan{bX2)

Homer

NG} ‘was able 10 resenve a Confersncs Room in the Pentagan Conderence Center tor Septemiber 25 {Thursday)
from 1 pm to 4 pm. This is one of the tvo dates we discuseed last woek.

1f this date is s8I ool for you io ment with the Dol K0 players, we will spread the word and send out tha invitaions $or
them 10 come with their qgueshons.



Thanks. Bil

1%
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o D L b

o AT

tmc:.nssxrmuw
% perDmoifiyz)

o
Oice of the Direcyor of
Natlontt deitigunos Yoo
Senitr Associety Ganerdl Subjec Hec Notllication of 3 Sensitive lsber (LIFFOLIO)

Ofion of the Gaxwral Coamadl

curssroanon s

o38) |
Confnming receipt of this noRSCIUGR and e sacond that you sent related to NSA and FISA.

AlD, i c30 youu offics was 1Al i ;
QDN Tharelore, | will be the OGC POC on 108 TS, However, 88 shwiys, pleses conlinDe 1o use
the 108 e group addrss as you heve beoe doing. This slows oux OIG and CLPO teen members
hers it DONE in remsin Informed abodt OB matiers,

Ttityuu.

Reguesds,

‘(b)(G) ~
To *Poirer, Hower S GOV,
(b)m.{b)ﬁ) o
e e L ADMH A <A Dyson(DX2)
<Michel Goodron (DN2)
ORO2L2009 11:58 AM Subject Nelcaliorrol w Sunsive Matier
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UNCLASSIFIED
muuuuncuu
s-hra-nh-owu wﬁm Fw: Possible Publication of sn sticle [UNCLASSIFIED,
Record {0

Counsl
Ofice of e Genversl Sourasl

Team,
L2 £ T

— rorworte w N - ->vscce s v ——

“Dyson, et ¥ ., .
W(@ZZT“" :: _#;
Subject ME- Possile Publication of an setice UNCLASSIFIED,
03572009 0841 AN Record) (U)
Clavxification: UNCLASSIFIED

—_ ]

] ——— = p————— . = — - -

Sanlz Thritiny, Math 085,
Tox Dyson, AbwL i, ATSORO) )
Subject: RE: Dot Publication of an srtide (UNCLASSIFIED, Record] (U)




Nr Pointer

The Attached Press Fisloass from the Ofice of Specisl Cousel concems 3 DIA employes who is accused
of violeling the Hatch Act. Itis Deing provided for your informetion 33 a highly sensifive matterin the
cutagory of “cireurnstances iwvolving inteligence activiies tha? could mpugn The reputation br integrity of
hek:."

Since this is & Press Fislaape Thone is Ihe possliity of advirse medin coverage, however we know of no
madia Intergst at this e,
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Purauent 1o your emell of Zniy, In which you indicated thal the 108 considers DIA Project
2008-00%201-MA 1 be ummummuwwm

infornedion. We have cordacied the Joind SRitAG 10 dulenmine whether e is any informagtion
on DA Project 2008-003190-MA, which was sist ideniified in your email &3 beirg significant or highly

Regards,
Al Dyson
<<DUA Project 2008-005201 pdis>
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1:am sixry 10 holit you 3re not getting confirmationsireeponses fom othed OB wam mvembers
whan you send noles. :

When | respond o you with conlirmetions that 1 received your i, 1 can only do o for rrysell
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Group axddress YOu 2ne weing is genling Raought and That if one of us in The group receines &, 36 of s
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oeil, anCy receivaed in someone’s quotie, hme heen openid S0d read by ot on tha tsam,

1 would encourags the ONG and CLPO 108 Team swenbers 1 saperataly conlirm that ¥iey neceive
YOUr netbs, but | have no authaeRty oveir Bhers 10 mades I a roguinement.
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The afuiched DVA RO has been provided per your request.

Al
< <3043 « Final Reper.pdf> >

DERIVELD FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON: 17 Nov 2018
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This just came inte my emall queue.. I'm not sure if you have-

seen it. | would hope se, but in case you have not, | am sending it

your way. | havent rgvn_e_w_e.d the changes yeét.

lmmﬂigh

All - This just came in 1o us from State INR. Numumnswmmoom--ssmwmum.

Plaase note that ummtkdvbeamwmm

‘Please feel free lo forward 1o whomever you think is appropriate.

rror:: S
Seént: Toursday, August 20, 12:15 ¥ ’

and Intefligence Oversight Board

UNTTED STATES DEPARTMENT OF STATE
REVIEW AUTBORITY: ARCHIE M BOLSTER
DATE!CASE ID: 26 FEB 2010 201000862

Subject: FW: H Tasking: Oue August 20 @ 5:00pm - Proposed Executive Order, “President’s Intelligence Advisory Board

v
UNCLASSIFIED

%

B R

- Bé

" B6

B6

B6
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UNCLASSIFIED

As-<iscussed.

TW‘ 1
o ng: Due August 20 @ 5:00pm - Propased Executive Order, "President’s [beltigence Advisory Board

-and Intelligence Cversight, Board

Per.our caveisalion, hiere is 3 capy of the new EQ thal Wl forwdrdéd ta me W dir Bureau of Leg Affairs...

Omh;a:mbxcdlheamweddmﬂs)forﬁﬁlrmbyall relemtﬂepamaentsanﬁam inchuding ?MR. 1 bélieve that
yomo!ﬂoemwhavemm n-seaskmemwm rabyst w the arud:eddn:um{s}andm

Please favg your comments vl NN (CoPYing - by 2pm August 20 ™.

Thank you,

UNCLASSIFIED
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INR Staffer

Fram:
Sml:'Wem MMBZOBSZ:SB'PM

Subject: H Tasking: Due August, 20 @ 5:00pm - Propased Bxecuiive Oroer, “President’s Iritefigence Advisory Scard and
ritefligénce Oversight Board

Pléase review the-attached proposed execuiive order, ¢ t’s Advisory Board and
Intclligence Oversipght Board.” Send conments t¢ d State-LRM hy the
" deadline: Thursdsy, Augmst 200 @ 5:00p.m.

UNCI_.ASSIFIED
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Page tofl B6
RELEASED IN PART !
B6. B -
FW: 10B reporting matter - . M

Monday, June 08, 2009 9:40:44 AM

m'mosmmm {69:IKB
WiMyers pdf’ (IM.&!{B)_
myers indicoment pdf (937.1KB)

From
Sent:
Ta:

108 Bé

Importaitoe: High

Dear Mr. Pointer: [ am one of the Staté Department attorneys who works with the Bureauof
Intelligence and Research (INR). INR would Tike to orake sure that the I0B is sware of the
mdmmuustunseaiwthmaﬂummofanmkmployaemdh:smfconchafg:sofmngas
filégal ageais of.the Cyban government dnd passing of classified iniformation 1o Cuba. You may have
already received reporting about this from the FBL | am atiaching & copy of both the DOJ press
release and the indicerment, for your informalion. Piease'let-us know if you nced additional
informarion from INR. -

S— | "

B6

Qifice of Law Enforcemint and Intélligdnde-Martiers

U.S. Repartmoent of Sime

| | &

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF STATE
REVIEW AUTHORITY: ARCHIE M BOLSTER
DATE/CASE ID: 26 FEB 2010 201000862

UNCLASSIFIED
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RELEASED IN PART

Cnday, Seplember . U 378 P a- é)

Ekzzbeth,

) can be reached at the numbers noted below in wmmb_
re also mgmbers-of the.10B Team aind Can be reached'as

I,
Ko

THIS MESSAGE MAY CONTAIN CONTROLLED UNCLASSIRED INFORMATION (CUIY- PRE-
DECISIONAL DELIBERATIVE INFORMATION -

mdmmmmmwmea@nm

ﬁusema:lsyscenmsappmvedfo:mdmﬁadmmspondmecnly Classified discussions’of thé’
matedalmmamedmﬂunhﬂsmessagembamnductedmadasﬁﬁedammlsysm

The information contained within this-&lectrotic @-mail privieged and confidential information

“intended only for the use:of the-individual or enfity riaimed. If ¥  you have received this commmunication in
error, please mmedalelynol:fy H’lasendaranddele!emlsmessage

Hey there-

Do you ali have 3 contact phone number, we've got:a quick question about State (OB reports.
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF STATE 5.
REVIEW AUTHORITY: JOBN S BLODGETT
DATE/CASE ID: 15 MAR 2010 201080862 UNCLASSIFIED

g



UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks,-

)
UNCLASSIFIED



UNCLASSIFIED
RELEASED IN PART D 7

B6

B6

Thank you'so-much. IMbmkmMmmw&mwsuMandmym soireifwnmiostor!
deteted it In erox (§ hape.not the tattes). ¢

L .

Here'is the informalion you requested: | ongmalty sent it to you on Febmary 17. Must have gotten
lost in the eéther.

B6

ebruary 17,2009 3:36 PM

Ce: 'Pointer, Homer S:1
Subject: RE: Information for Executive Order 13462 President's Intelligence Adwisory
Designees

. UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF STATE 19
REVIEW AUTHORITY: JOHN S BLODGETT

DATE/CASE ID: 15MAR 2010 201000862 ° UNCLASSIFIED



UNCLASSIFIED

i ’ B6

Per your request, the Deparimant of State's dasignated office for iOB reporting is the Bureau of
Intelligence and Rasearch..

POC.  Amb. John Dinger
Assistanit Secretary for Inteligence and Research, Acting

Department of State, HST Ari. 6468 -
Washington DC, 20520

Workifig Lave! Contact Informition:

F.

UNCLASSIFIED



Thank you for your update. Could you please aiso provide the OIZJNI-IOB-Tam and the 0B

UNCLASSIFIED

GCounset the titles and ‘officas of the riamed ingdivitua

and fax-numbers (unclassified and secure)

Please let me know if you have any questions. For your recongs, | am attaching the initial office
designation and POC information that State provided to us.

Regards,

i1

UNCLASSIFIED

B6
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B6

THIS MESSAGE MAY CONTAIN CONTROLLED UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION {CUl)- PRE-
DECISIONAL DELIBERATIVE INFORMATION

This email systern lsapprmdiomnciasmedwnsspondencenrny -Classified discussions of the
mtewmmmmmmsmessegembemnwedmachsﬁfwdmnsym

ﬁmmfomaﬁonwnhmodwhmhmelecmme-mnpnmegadandmnﬁdenwuﬂm
intended oy for the use of the individual or enfity named. If you have received this communication in
errar, please immedialely natify the sender and delete this message. .

B6

ormation for Executive Order 13462 President's Inteliigence Advisory Board

. gdeldte Randy Fort from distribution and add John Dingert on the “to” ine and
gn the C¢ tine. B6

B6

72
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UNCLASSIFIED

B6

INR FO {IPC}), Rm. 6468
B6

B6

B6

As a follow up to our oulfeach sessions last Fall, the QDN! 108 Team and (0B Counsel would
like. 1o-take this opportunity to: 1) reiterate the.schedule, content, and process bry which we would like.
to receive OB reports from the iG; as well ds to 2) Hiovidé you with updated email information to
reach the OB Counsel, 3) provide specific guidance regarding follow-up reporting on significant or
highly-sensitive matiers, and 4} provide proceduras o change office designees or poinis of contact
withinthe designated offices.

Schadule & Content of Reports:

In accordance with the scheduling guidance set forth in the 17 July 2008 joint DN! and 108
Chair memo, reports aré due to the |08 with copies to the ODN! I0B Team 30 days after the close of

the preceding quarter. Quarters are based upon Calendar year. Therefore, reporting received by an
iC element between 1 January 2009 and 31 March 2009 is due by 30 Apnl 2009.

Addmonally, the 17 July 2008 joint DNI and 108 Chair memorandum calls for specific
information to be inctuded in reports provided Yo the 10B. Please ensure that reports submitted by
yourdbpaﬂmentoragem‘ylnmdeme information, i available at the time of the report. f the
information is unavailable at the.time the report is submiﬂed please so state in the report.

Reportmg Process:

It is the preference and goai-of the QUNI 0B Team and (0B staff to receive reporis
electronically from designees. Electronic transmittal serves a number of imporiant purposes, such as
expediency in reporting, recards management, and auditing. Following you will find the unclassified
and classified email addresses to which the reports should be sent. Please note that the email
address to which reports of significant or highly sensitive matters are to be reported to the ODNt is

n

UNCLASSIFIED



UNCLASSIFIED

different than the email address to which the regular quarterly reporting are directed..
SIGNIFICANT or HIGHUY SENSITIVE IMMEDIATE REPORTING TO THE GDNI:

Unclassified:

o

QUARTERLY REPOH’[ING_‘TO THE ODNI (done through the ODN Executive Secretariat):

CIACWE serson

Classitied:

‘You may also cc: the ODNI 108 Team (classified or unclassified, as applicable) when sending
quarteﬂyregoﬂstomeﬂDNl Executive Secretariat, but this & notasubﬁluebrsendmg the
quartérly reporis to the ODNI Executive Secretanat »

SIGNIFICANT or HIGHLY SENSITIVE IMMIEDATE REPORTING and QUARTERLY REPORTING
TO THE 108:

Undiassiied:  Homer.S. Pointer@pfiab.eop.gov
‘(Please note the:above. classified emall address is new for 10B Counsel)

While we sirongly encourage electronic submission of IOB reports, in the-event a hard copy report
raust be eouriered, the following cotrier addresses apply:

QDN! (OB Team:

108B; New Executive Office Building
725 17"‘5&'561, NW
Room 5020°
Washington; OC

Foliuwp Repoarting on Sigaificant or Highly Sensitive Matlers:

Once a matler has Been identified as significant or highly sensit; proactively conduct follow-
up and provide regular updates to the 0B Gounsel and Please do not wait yntil
the close of a quarter to provide the foiow-up.

‘Changes to Executivé Order (EQ) 13462 Designated Offices and Points of Contact:
Y

UNCLASSIFIED



UNCLASSIFIED

EQ 13462 calls for the heads of depariments to designate the offices through which reports will be
submitted on behalf of the depariment to the IOB. in the event an office designation changes,
please provide the change 1o the |OB Counset and ODN! {0B Team via official correspondence

signed by the department head as required by EO 13462
if the named point of contact {POC) in the designated office changes, formal comespondence signed

by the department head is not necessary. However, please advise the 10B Counsel and ODN! 0B
Team of the change of POC and provide the new POCs contact inforrnation to ensure that there is no

gap in inteffigence oversight coverage at your depariment or agency.
Fmally, to avoid a single point of failure, we are happy to send comespondence to the designee’s
email address, as well as to a group address. Please provide this information to the ODNI-IOB-Team
group ermnail address and to the 108 Counsel's email if you would like us touse it.
For your conveniance, this email message is also attached below as a Word document.
<, >
Regards,
The ODNI iOB Team and 0B Counsel

UNCLASSIFIED



UNCLASSIFIED %
RELEASED IN PAR’JO

R g

FW: information for Execiiive Order 13462 Prasident's Inteligence Advisory Board Designees’

1 I

1-am just folowing up on the belovw email chain. Could you plazse. provide the'nesded iformation?

B6
Amm!mm!g! . b l,

Office of the Director of National imeliigence

THIS MESSAGE MAY CONTAIN CONTROLLED UNGLASSIFIED INFORMATION (CUl)- PRE-
DECISIONAL DELIBERATIVE INFORMATION

This email system is approved for tinclassifigd corespondence-only. Classified duswssuom of the
material contained within this message must bie conducted via a classitied emai system.

‘The information contained within this electronic e-mail privileged and confidential information
intended only fot the use of the individual or entity named. if you have received this communication in

arror, please lmmed:atety notify the sender and delete this message.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF STATE
REVIEW AUTHORITY: JOHN S BLODGETT

3
DATE/CASE ID: 15 MAR 2010 201000862 UNCLASSIFIED




UNCLASSIFIED

‘andumisforyou.

INR FO (IPC), Rm. 6468 _ b l

Thank yau for your update. Could you please alsa provide the ODNIHGB-Team and the IOB
Counset the titles and oifices of the named individuals, as well as their IC email addrasses,
and fax numbers {u

Please let me know if you have any questions. For your records, | am attaching the initial office

designation and POC information that State provided 1o us.

Regards,

M
M’ -

32

UNCLASSIFIED
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b+ o

THIS MESSAGE MAY CONTAIN CONTROLLED UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION (CUI)- PRE-
OECISIONAL DELIBERATIVE INFORMATION

This email system is approved for unclassified corresponderice only. Classified discussions of the.
material contained within this message must be conducted via a dassﬁedemd system.

Tha infarmation contained within this electronic e-mail privileged-and coniidential information
intended only for the use of the individual or entity named. If you have reciived this communication in
error, please immediately notify the sender and deleta this message.

Randy Fort froin distribution and add John Dinger on the “to” line and
B the cc fine.

INR FO {iPC), Rm. 6468

)

UNCLASSIFIED
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e

¥ - e BN o LA s RN .
Wednesdav, Febniary 11 2000 149 e - Bé

Subject: Information for Executive Order 13462 President’s intelligence Advisory Board Designees

g, - 60(

As a follow up to our cutreach sessions last Fafl, the ODN! I0B Team and 10B Counsel would
fike 10 take this opportunity to: 1) relterats the schedule, content, and process by which we would like
io receive 0B reports from the IC, as well as to 2} provide you with updated email information ta
reach the 108 Counsel, 3) provide specific guidance regarding foow-up reporting on significant or
_ highly sensitive matters, and 4) provide procedures {o change office designees or points of contact 6
within the designated offices.

Schedule & Content of Reports:

Inaccadancenﬁﬁwﬂ:esd)edumgguﬁmsetmnhmﬂni?hymmﬂmmﬁloa
Chair memo, reports are due to the 10B with copies to the ODNI 10OB Team 30 days after the close of
the preceding quarter. Quarters are based upon calendar year. Therefore, reporting received by an
IC element between 1 January 2009 and 31 March 2009 is due by 30 Apsil 2009.

Additionalty, the 17 July 2008 joint DNl and OB Chair memorandum calls for specific
information to be included in reports provided ta the I0OB. Please ensure that reports submitted by
your department or agency include the information, i available at the time of the report.  the -
information is unavailable at the time the report is submitted, please so state in the report

Reporting Process:

it is the preference and goal of the QDNI 1OB Team and 0B staff to receive reports
electronically from designees. Electronic transmittal serves a number of important purposes, such as
axpediency in reporting, recards management, and auditing. Foliowing you will find the unclassified
and classified email addresses to which the reports should be sent. Please note that the email
address to which reports of significant or highly sensitive matters are 1o be reported to the ODNI is
different than the email address to which the regular quarterly reporting are directed.

SIGNIFICANT or HIGHLY SENSITIVE IMMEDIATE REPORTING TO THE ODNLE:

Unclassified:
Classified:
CIA CWE users only:
38
UNCLASSIFIED
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QUARTERLY REPORTING TO THE ODNI {done through the ODN1 Executive Secretariat):
Unclassified:.
Classified:
You may aiso cc: the ODINI 108 Team (dassified or unclassified, as applicable) when sending
guarierty reports to.the ODNI Executive-Secretariat, but this.is not 4 substitute tor serding the
quarierly reports to the-ODN! Execiitive Secretariat.

SIGNIFICANT or HIGHLY. SENSITIVE IMMIEDATE REPORTING and QUARTERLY REPORTING
TO THE 108B:

Uncigssified: Homer_S.. Pointer@pfiab.cop.gov
Classified: Hpointer@piab.eop.ic:gov _
{Please note the above classified email address is new for 0B Counsel)

While we strangly encourage’ electronic submission of {OB reports, in the-event a hard copy report
muist be counisred, the following courier addresses apply:

NSPS

108:; New.Executive Office Building
Washington, DG

Follow-up Reparting on Significant or Highly Sensitive Matters:

CONI 108 Team:

Once-a matter has been identified as.significant or highly sensitive, piéase:pmacﬁvely conduct follow-
up and provide regular updates to the I0B Counse! and ODNI-OB-Team. Pleaseé do not wait unltil
the close of a-quarter to provide the tollow-up.

Changes to Executive Order (EQ) 13462 Designated Offices and Points of Cantact:

EQ 13462 calls for the heads.of departments to designate the offices through which reports wil be
submitted ori behalf of the department to the IOB. In the event-an office designation changes,
please provide the change to the 10B Counsel and ODN! 108 Team via official correspondence
signed by the department head as required by EO 13462.

If the named point of contact (POC) in the designated office changes, formal comespondence signed

by the department head is not necessary. However, please advise the 10B Counsel and ODNi1 108

Team cof the change of POC.and provida the.new POCs contact information to ensure that there is.no -
n

UNCLASSIFIED
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gap in intelligence oversight coverage at your department or agency. o
Finally, to avoid 2 single point of faflure, we are happy to send cosrespondence to the designee's
email eddress, as well as to a group address. Please provide this information to the ODNI-IOB-Team
group emall address and to the |0OB Counsel's emait it you would fike us to use it
For your convenience, this emall message is also attached below as a Word document.

<, >
Regards,
The ODNI IOB Team and OB Counsel

i)

UNCLASSIFIED
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RELEASED T PART

B6

14

. rking.with in INR'on EO. 13562:ssuessiNR
R -

| received the balow-auto reply fiom Mé. Fort. Can you tell mé if he has a replacement for
purposes of the designee requirement under EO 13462, or will you now be the only EO 13462

‘designee?

Regards,

—=-Original Mes:age—.— -
From:.Fort, Randall M M
Sent::Monday, January 12, 2009-3:45 P -

To: .
Subgect: Out of Office AutoRepiy: Finalized FAQs from Outreach & 10B Reporting Assessment

| will be away from the office Jan 9-19, after which my tenure in office will be concluded. Piease
contact the INR front office with any urgent business at{|j =« you.
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1 recaived the below auilo reply from Mr. Fort. Can'you tell me i hie has a replacenient for purposes of the designee

requirement gnder EO 13462,0rwﬁywmbehemly!20 13462 designea?

1 will bt sway from the office Jan 9-
office with ahy urgent business:

b A
bl

e AutoReply. Finsfized FAQs-irom Outrsach & i0B-Reporing Assessment

nity tenure in office will be coricluded. Please dontact the INR front
Thankyw.
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RELEASED IN PART =
B6, B2

i dhbatecﬁibq:_eﬂmsiﬂunﬂumm wﬁuﬂwﬂmh&nﬂﬂpw&u

It the titier, mmmfemdfaﬂ:;ﬂmﬂs‘rmm niot-aliached 10 the'e-inall fhat. B6

d1o s byl N . B6
. e
T
e o
Stz A 7, 2008 12:36 M . . :
To: . -

[ o=
Sulject: Meeting on £.0. 13462 &

QearMr. Pointer,

mswmummm&nwmmmnmmuumammwmm( now have
phsewﬂ@mmmmmnmmb

Actordingly,
m both ot whom: ahe copied above. B6
Thark you,
- -
Office of the Legal Adviser

YU.S. Department of State
T i
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Thewrposaoﬂnsmla:smw:. desqseshanmuﬁmmmmmmnb
Wmmmaeo:mszamkmmcmmmm Repoling Inteligence Oversight
Mathers. mmmmmmzmm1Mmmmﬁmmmm&mm

17% Street, NW. Our.goal is.to have attendance from as many of you.as pessible, since you have been designated

- umm&mwmm ofganization. If you are aware of anyone who should
atterid that'is not listed, Mwﬂ&mmmmmhmmusm Thiswllbe a

mkmg G parsons who-are fully knowledgedble of iteligence,oversglil .afnd senior encugh & influenca if
mmmummm Familiarity with'EO 13462, mmmﬂ:eﬂadeymmdﬁpri 17..
2008, n advance of ﬁnme&gwwhmtmmrmm)

Nnamgmemﬁeﬁmloptesentmmwdﬁo1mmqmmm&hmmmdmmm
mmammmmmmmmmmmmummmmm
enaumgesﬂun submit'as many questions as possible in advance, preferably not later than 22 September 08 so

@mmw You can forwzrd your questions 1o me at-ihe address below; :Ieasempy

We are-ladking foiwaird t working with you toward the succesiful implemernation of this new infeligence oversight
‘regune.

Generat Counset
Rréésident's. intéligence Advisory Board/
Intefigence Oversight Board.

[
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%@Mhmbmaskadmammmmgmmmaswm Qur elearance B6
m \s:as follows:

Bé6

e

B6

&

Dear Colleagues,

The purpose of this note is to invite you, or yowr designees,.to a meeting with the JOB-ODNI
intelligence oversight team to discuss implementation of EQ 13462 and its implementing Criteria-on
Thiresholds for Reporting Intelligence Oversight Malters. This meeting will be held October 2,:2008
from 1:00-3:00 #r room 5020 of the New Exeautive Office Buillding, 725 17 Street, -NW. Our goal is
to have attendance from as many of you as possible, since you have been designated as having
responsibiiity for mtell!gence ovarsight reporting within your organization, } are-aware of anyone
who should attend that is not listed, please send a note to me and cc the

to let us know. This wifl be a working group of persons who are fully knowledgeable of
intelligence oversight meatters and senior enough to.influence if fiot make policy for your respective:
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF STATE 3 '
REVIEW AUTHORITY: JOHN S BLODGETT
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elements. Farniliarity with EQ 13462, the Criteria, and the Hadley memo of Apt 17, 2008, in advante
of the:meeting would be helpful. (Atached for your corwenience}

Among the mstters wa plan to presént is an overvigw of EO 13462, focusing on tia impetus for the.
new EQ and our vision of what it was intended to accomplish. We will also invite your questions:
conceming the new EO and the criteria, so we gncourage you to submit as many questions as
possible in advance, preferably not later than 22 Septembaroasoﬂtatmmnbepreparedto-

answetﬁﬁ.?mmmmmr@eshmslomearmeaddmssbebwpleasemm
R

"Wae are looking forward to working with. youtawa:d&aasumasfui implermentation of this new
mteligemewemghlmgamo

Homer S. Pointer
-General Gounsel
President’s Intefligence Advisory Board/

Inteligence Oversight Board

4
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muﬁMeIQBﬂﬂqalOum ih&hﬂibmwmmmmam

™S mmmmmmm INFORMATION (CUI)- PAE-DECISIONAL
DEJBERAT!VE'NFORMAT%GN

mwww&w«mmmmdﬁemmm
within1his-message musi-Hé conducted vis a dassitied emaR systom:-

mmmmmmwwmmmmﬁyummd
mhﬁg@wmmﬁummmmmmﬁnmmwwmﬁmm
delate this message.

From:
sent § Y,

Ta: Homer 5. Pui .60 'gm
w .
Subject: PW: Meeting on E.Q. 13462 implementation
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF STATE 16
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me : -

v e

; September 17,2008 12.16 ™

Subject: Meeting on E.O: 13462 implementation

Dear Mr. Poirer,

mmwmamuﬂmmﬂmmmwwe

UNCLASSIFIED

To: Pointer, Hnma's.' .
]

s
ny

seryd fulure comespondence on this meeting

MW&M&MW

Thank you,

Office of the Legal Adviser
U.S. Deparirment of State
202547-6194
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Dear Colfleagues; v

The:-pupase of this iole 5 o invite you, orqnurdas-glees !oameeﬁggvﬁ!hemooﬂlmbﬁgmcemmgmtmm
discussmp(mwrﬂabmof‘éo tmmmmmmcraauammbrmm
Mmmmwmmmammmmmhmmdmmmmmm
17* Street, NW. thodshmmﬂuMMasmofywasm@e.mywmmm
asmmwmmmu@omm . i i mmd‘mms&nﬂd

wotlking group ofp«bwmﬂnamwmgeible ; s mmuﬁmi
mmmmmmdmmmmmwm h&iem,tnd‘heﬂadsymmda\pd 17,
2008, it agvance of tha meating would be heiphil. (Aftached for your convenience) -

An'tu\gﬁtemuersm‘planlo present is'an overview of EO 13462, fotusing on the impetus for the new EO and our vision
ofwhial it was intended lo awompﬁsh\?avdl.alsomﬂeyqummmummmdmem SO we
amagamhmhrﬁasmwmaqpnssﬁenm Mwmmzzmmm

mhﬁhmmﬁay chanhmardwquesﬂonsbmalﬂnﬁreesbdwphammpyme

WeambukmmrdmmﬁmMmded mphmmhmcflusmuﬂgmoeovasyi
regime.

General Counsel
Presideri's inteligence Advisory Board/
Inteligence Ovarsight Board
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B6 | 613 -

Subject:  RE: Criteria on Threshokds for Reporting Inteligefice Oveisiht Mattiers
Attachments: Criteria & Transmittal Letter-080715.pdf

J.am.glad you wrote, bécauss | was planning o follow up, with you 6t DoS's 0B
reparing: Thavé not seén‘any State' 108 reﬁo?tsyetforzoes Fave-any been
produced? if 56, please-send them along.

frrgr

Alsb, per your réquest,Attachdd are the criteria-on reporting.

Y S

on Threshokds foi Reparting Intefigence Oversight Matters \ lﬂ

Could you send me thé latest version of the above document? | hiave.gnly a draftiversion.
_ . Office-of Inspector General
U.S. Department of State

UNITED SYATES DEPARTMENT OF STATE
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Sep 16 - Exoitive
RO L2 oot Moining Heinés,

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF STATE
REVIEW AUTHORITY: ARCHIE M BOLSTER
DATE/CASE I): 26 FEB 2010 201000362
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B2,B6 (r1S -

mummawmwm mmm:mmmwmmwm
mmmsuhpmﬁadb 2

‘ﬂ'ltS'IlESS&GE HA‘IO(NT Ql\lm UNGLASSIFIED menumoum - PRE-DECISIONAL
DB.IBEE‘NFWEMA

-“ﬁsmﬂsﬁin Wﬁrmmm M@dmdﬂamwm
m:mmm&mdmaMemm

wmﬁmmmmm&mmmmmmwwmmmd
me‘bﬂ‘g:ﬁinrmmm kuhmmwdhsmmmuﬁnaﬂmhm.pbasanmmﬁymm
delele Gils missiage

Subject: RE: Information for Executive Order 13462 President's Inteffigence Advisory Board Designess

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF STATE L]
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For State, please dy ] distribution and add John Dinger on the "to" line and
onmeccrme

DingerIR @ state gov

'INR FO (IPC), Bm. 6468

Colleagues,

Asaionowuptoourouhfead:sessonshleaﬂ the ODNI 108 Team and IOB Counsel would
like to.take this opportunityo: 1) reiterate the schedule, content, and process by which we would like
to receive OB reports from the IC; as wall as to 2) provide you with updated emall information.to
reach the I0B Counsel, 3} provide spacific guidance regarding follow-ip reporting on significant or
highly sensitive matters, and 4} provide procedures to change office designées or points of contact
within the designated offices.

Schedule & Cantent of Reports:

In accordance with the scheduling guidance set forth in the 17 July 2008 joint DNI and 108
Chair memo; reports are.due to the 10B-with-copies to the ODNI 1OB Tearm 30 days. after the close of
the preceding quarter. Quartsrs are based upon calendar year. Therefore, reporting received by an
IC elemant between 1 January 2009 and 31 March 2009 is due by 30 April 2009.

Additionally, the 17July200810mt DN and 10B Chair memorandum calls forspec:ﬁc
inforrration 1o be included in reports provided to the I0B. Please ensure that reports submitted by

a5
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your department or agency include the information; if- available at the time of the report. i the
informiation is unavailable at the time the repbrlis submitted, please so state in the repon.

Reporﬁng Process:

tis: the pieference and-goal of the QDN 108 Team and 108 staff to-receive reporis
€tectronically from designess. Bledtrotic trarismiftal serves-a number of important purposes; such as
expodiency in reporting, records management, and auditing. Following you will find the ynclassified

‘and classified-oiail addresses to which the reports shoukd be sent. Please nate that the email

address to which reporis of significant or highly-sensitive matlers are to be reported to the ODNIs
differentman the email address to which memguﬂrqmmﬂyrepomngamd:rected

SIGNIFICANT or HIGHLY SENSITIVE IMMEDIATE REPORTING TO THE ODNI:
Undlassified: '
CIA.CWE users.onily:

Unclassified:
Classified:

You may-also cc: the OONI 0B Team (dassified or unclassified, as applicable) when sending
Guartdrly feports to the ODNI Executive Secretariat; but this is natasuhsﬁnmforsendmgﬂte
quaﬂeﬂyrepommme()DNlEmmnweSmtanaL

$$mﬁeam or HIGHLY SENSITIVE IMMIEDATE-REPORTING and QUARTESLY REPORTING
THE !08: .

Uticlassified: Homer_S._Pointer@pfiab.eop.gov
Classified: Hpointer@piab.cop.ic.gov

' (Please note the above classified email address is new for 10B Counsel)

While-we strongly encourage electronic.submiission of lOB reports, in the event a hard copy report
must be couriered, the following courier addresses apply:

QDN 1OB Team:

10B: New Executive Office Building
725 17® Streel, NW
: %
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Room 5020
Washington, OC

. Follow-up Reporting on Significant or Highly Sensitive Matters:

Ornce a mattar has been identified as significant or highly sensitive, please proactively conduct follow-
up and provide ragular updates to the {08 Counsel and ODONIHOB-Team. Please do niot wait until

the close of a quarter to pravide the follow-up.
Changes to Executive Order {EO} 13462 Designated Offices and Points of Contact:

EQ 13462 calls for the heads of depariments to designate the affices through which reports will be
submitted on behalf of the depariment ta the I0B. In the event an office designation changes,
please piovide the change to the 0B Counsel and QONI 108 Team via official correspondence
“signed by the department head as required by EO 13462,

If the named point of contact (POC) in the designated office changes, formal comespondence signed

by the department head is not necessaty. However, please adviso the I08 Counsel and ODNI iOB
Team of the change of POC and provide the new POCs coritact information to ensure that there is no

gap in intelligence oversight coverage at your depariment or agency.
Finally, to avoid a single point of tailure, we are happy to send comrespondence to the designee’s
email address, as weil as to a group address. Please provide this information to the ODNI-OB-Team
group email address and to the 10B Counsel's email # you would like us lo use &
Forymuw«wenience.hisenwﬂmesﬁgeisalsoaﬂamedbebwwawmm.
L >
Regards,
_The ODNI OB Team and 108 Counset

47
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From: i
Sent: 3 , 2009 9230 AM

Subject: n&.&m«:mmushrmmﬁgemewmm_'
Hello-Hardiet,

Last wesk when we spok tio-raise up this topie. Did you
end, up meeting with :
From: Pointér, Hother 5. (mailto:Homer_S__Pointsr@pliab.enn.gov])
Woz;m;oasm ' b g

e
Subject: RE: Criteria-on Thresholds for Regarting Inteltigenae Oversight Matters

‘Give mie 2 call whien you can.

Homer

cro
Sent: Weﬁl i sinber 02, 2009 9:59 ]

To:
Ce Pointer, Homer S.

Subject: RE: Criteria on Thresholds for Reporting Inteliigence Oversight Matters

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF STATE
REVIEW AUTHORITY: 10IN S BLODGETT

DATE/CASE [D: 15 MAR 2010 201000862 UNCLASSIFIED
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That is good news: Thank you for thesinformation’. | hope all is well'with you.

Thanks for-your prompt response and the reporting ofitena information.  Regarding
State’s }OB submissions for 2009, aswuampmbab‘lyaware!ast year the responsibly for reposting
forsmgpmedﬁommeandl.(under to INR, with OIG the alternalive. The of
corntract for {OB repoiting in INR s Shecanbereachedd She
baspreparedarepodformeaﬁts!tunmarlusof  (Januarythrough June), which is currently be
circilated for plearance: l-hpeftﬂlyyou'llbemgnsoon

Regards,

‘Subject: RE: Criteria on Thresholds for Reporting intelligence Oversight Matters

et [

1 am glad you wrote, because I 'was planning to follow up with you on DoS's 0B reporting. 1 have
not seen any State OB reports: yerforzoﬂg Have any been produced? If so, pleasa send them

9
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along.
Also, per your raquast, attached are the criteria on reporting.

Regards,

for Reporting Intelligance Oversight Matiers

Could you send ime the latest version of the above document? | have only a draft version.

Regards,

General

Office of Inspector

U.S. Depariment of
State

H
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